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Oxcepenbe
Mpnbyxba

bpecTunHy XopoLwo 3HakT Aaneko 3a npegenamiu benapycu. U ve
TONbKO Mo bpecTckoii KpenocTi 1 benoBexckoli myLLie ¢ pe3naeHLmeit
[llena Mopo3a. bpectunna — 370 0bunne pek 1 03ep, HemoBTOPUMble
ropoja 1 ManeHbKue AepeByLUKM, TAe A0 CUX MOp COXPaHMAMUCh Tpa-
ANLNOHHBIE pemMecna HalLX faneKux NPeAKoB, NAMATHIKY UCTOpUN
1 KynbTypbl, MHOTOYMCIIeHHble My3en. 3[ecb, B CaMOObITHOM peru-
OHe, TYPUCTOB OXKMAAIT CTAPUHHDIE YCabObl, NApKM 1 My3eu 3Ha-
MeHuTbIX 3emnAKoB: Tageywa Koctiowko, HanoneoHa Opgpbl, H0nua-
Ha HemuieBuua, reofesnyeckue nyHKTbl gyru (TpyBe; KoccoBekmii i
PyxxaHcKmil 3aMKu. ... Ha 6pecTckoii 3emiie 0cTaBuM CBOIA e Bbl-
AAoLpiica pycckuia nonkosogew Anekcanap Cysopos 1 nepBblit npe-
3naent V3panna Xaum BeilLman, Kiaccuk 6enopycckoil iuTepaTypbl
flky6 Konac n pycckuit no3tAnekcangp bnok. Ha Monecbe Ao cux nop
NMEIOTCA MECTa; He TPOHYTble LuBUIM3aLeli. Bnpouem, ecTb 3aecb

- WTONHbIii Habop COBPEMEHHBIX TypUCTUYeckyx Onar. lpeanaraemoe
——W3/AaHIe NOMOXKET KUTEAAM U TOCTAM PeroHa He 060/iTi BHUMAF

eM Camble UHTEPEeCHble A0CTONpUMeyaTeNlbHOCTY bpecTumHbl.

Landmarks
of Brest area

The Brest region is well-known far beyond Belarus. And not only because of
the Brest Fortress and the Belavezha Forest where Father Frost’s Estate is located.
The Brest region is made up of many rivers and lakes, of distinc towns and small
villages, where peaple still maintain our remote ancestors traditional handicrafts,
of historical and cultural landmarks and many museums. Here, in this distinct re-
gion, tourists can visit old mansions, parks, and museums of Tadeusz Kosciuszko,
Napoleon Orda, Julian Ursyn Niemcewicz who were sons of this soil, station points
of the Struve Geodetic Arc, Kosava Castle, Ruzhany Palace and so on. Marks on this
land were left by Russian military leader Alexander Suvorov, the first President
of Israel Chaim Weizmann, canonical Belarusian writer Yakub Kolas, and Russian
poet Alexander Blok. In Polesia there are still places untouched by civilization. Nev-
ertheless a full set of tourist attractions can also be found here. The book that we
offer you, can help residents and guests of the region not to overlook the top places
of interest of our land.
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bpectckasa KpenocTb-repou

The Brest Hero-Fortress
52°082670“N
23°656852 “E

B 1830 r. poccuiickmit umnepatop Huko-
nait | yTBepaun npoeKT CTpouTeNbCTBa Ha MecTe
ApeBHero ropoga bpect-flutoBcka  Kpenoctu,
KoTopas HOMKHa Obina CTaTb 000POHWTENbHBIM
doprnoctom Ha 3amajHbix pybexax rocynapcrsa.
Maccoble paboTbl Hauanuch B 1833 ., B umc-
no feicteylowmx bpecr-JlutoBckas  KkpenocTb
Bcrynuna B 1842 r. B coctaB Kkpenoctu BXopuT
LlnTagenb, pacnonoxeHHas Ha eCTeCTBEHHOM
ocTpoBe, 006pasoBaHHOM pykaBamu p. Myxa-
Bel, U TPU MOLLHbIX YKpenneHus, NpuKpblBas-
wux ee: Bonbickoe — c tora, Tepecnonbckoe —
¢3anaga n KobpuHckoe — ¢ BOCTOKa 1 ceBepa.

22 nioHA 1941 r. ropod u KpenocTb nep-
BbIMU NPUHANYN Ha ceba yaap dawuctckoii lep-
MaHuW, NMOABUT 3aLUMTHUKOB TapHWU30Ha, Cpa-
XaBLuuxca bonee mecAla, O CUX NOP 0CTaeTcs
NpUMepoOM MYyXecTBa M CamMOOTBEPXKEHHOCTH.
3BaHue «Kpenoctb-repoii» 6bino NpucBoeHo bpe-
CTCKoM Kpenoctn 8 maa 1965 r. MemopuanbHblil
Komnnekc «bpectckas Kpenoctb-repoi» Obin 0T-
KpbIT 25 ceHTaAbpa 1971T.

[MaBHbIil BXOA BbIMONHEH B BiJe NATUKOHeY-
HOI1 38e37bl. [MaBHbI MOHYMEHT — CKYNbATYpHaA
Komno3uuma BbicoToii 6onee 30 M B BiAe BOMHA
n 3xHameHu. LLTbik-06enuck Boicotoit 104,5 ™ B
(opMe YeTbIpexrpaHHOro LUTbIKA PYCCKOI BUHTOB-
KU-TPeXNuHeiikn cuctembl MocuHa CMBOAN3MpY-
eT nobefly Haa BParom U BeuHylo (naBy reposm.
CkynbnTypHaa komnosuuma «Kaxpa» oTpaxaer
Tparu3m MONOXeEHUA MNIOfeH, HaXoAMBLUMXCA B
0CaX[eHHoIi kpenocTu 6e3 BoAbl. BeuHblii oroHb
pacronoXeH B LEHTpe MOLafKN, BbIMOLLEH-
HOM KpacHbIM TPaHUTOM, Ha KOTOpOii B OpoH3e
0TAUTa Haanucb: «(ToAnu Hacmeptb. (naBa re-
poam». Mnowaab LlepemoHnanoB BmewaeT 1o
30 TbIC. YenoBeK. B LeHTpe apXUTEKTYpHOTO aH-
ambna — Tpu Apyca MemopuanbHbIX MuT, Noa
KoTopbiMi MokouTcA npax 1038 6oiio KpacHoit
apMUN 1 YNIEHOB X CeMeld, MOrmbLINX BO Bpems
060poHbI KpenocTu.

Ha Tepputopum kpenocTv pabotaet pag my3e-
€B. My3eil 060pOHbI COePXMT COTHN CBUAETENbCTB
repouueckoro npowusoro bpectckoil kpenoctu. Ero
TeMaTUyeckum NpOJOKeHNEeM ABNAETCA IKC-
no3uuma «My3eil BOIiHbI — Tepputopua Mupa» B
l0ro-BoctouHoii kasapme Lintagenn. Myseit V dopt
PacnonoxeH B 3 KM K Hory 0T KpenocTin 1 ABAAeT-
A namaTHukom pycckoit doptudmkaumm XIX-XX
BekoB. ExerogHo MemopuanbHbi  KoMANeKC
«bpecTckas Kpenoctb-repoii» nocetwaet 400 Thic.
yenogex.

In-1830-Russian- emperor Nicholas | approved
a project report of a fortress that was to be built in
place of the-old town of Brest-Litovsk. The fortress
was to become a defensive shield on the border of the
state. The works began in 1833, and already in 1842
the fortress of Brest-Litovsk came into operation. The
fortress consisted of the citadel on an isle surrounded
by waters of the Mukhavets river, and the three for-
tifications that protected the citadel. They were: the
Volhynia fortification in the south, the Terespol forti-
fication in the west and the Kobryn fortification in the
eastand north.

On June 22, 1941 the city and the fortress were
first to be attacked by Nazi Germany, and the heroism
of the garrison who defended the fortress for longer
than a month still remains an example of courage
and selflessness. The Brest Fortress was awarded the
title “Hero Fortress” on May.8, 1965. The war me-
morial complex “Brest Hero Fortress” was opened on
September 25,1971.
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a banner. The Bayonet-0belisk is 104.5 meters high.
It was designed in the shape of the quadrihedral
bayonet of the Mosin rifle and symbolizes the victo-
ry over the enemy and enternal glory to the heroes.
The sculptural composition “Thirst” is devoted to the
terrible situation the defenders of the fortress were in,
caused by shortage of water. The Eternal Flame is in
the centre of the floor, paved with red granite plates.
The inscription, cast in bronze letters, reads: “They
fought to the death. Glory to the heroes”. The Ceremo-
nial Square can hold up to 30 thousand peaple. The
three rows of plates of the memorial burial ground
face the square. Today the remains of 1038 Red Army
officers, soldiers-and members of their families lie
buried in the burial ground.

On the territory of the fortress a few museums
have been opened. The Defence Museum preserves
hundreds of museum pieces that testify to the he-
roic past of the Brest fortress. The display “Muse-
um of War, Territory of Peace” in the south-eastern
barracks of the citadel is the continuation of the
subject. The 5th Fort Museum is situated at a dis-
tance of 3 kilometres to the south from the Brest
Fortress and is a monument of Russian fortification
of the 19—20th centuries. On average 400 thousand
peaple visit the war memorial complex “Brest Hero
Fortress” anually.




MamaTHUK
1000-netuio bpecta

“The Millennium of Brest”
monument

52°094036“N
23°699798 “E

B 2009 ropy Ha nepekpectke yn. [orona u Co-
BETCKO/ OblN OTKPbIT BeNNYECTBEHHDIA NAMATHUK,
nocBALLeHHbIl boraToil ucTopun bpecra. Tpexb-
APYCHBIA MOHYMEHT BbICOTON 15 METPOB BeHuaet
aHren-xpaHuTenb ropofia ¢ KPeCcTom B OHOI pyke
n co Wwutom B Apyroil. CKynbATYpbI ONULETBOPA-
10T UCTOPUYECKMX IMUHOCTEIA, OCTaBUBLUNX C/lef B
netonucu bpecta, — 310 BNaAUMUPO-BOMbIHCKNUIA
KHA3b Bnagummp BacunbkoBuu, BENUKIN KHA3b
Benukoro Knaxecta JlutoBckoro BuToBT 1 rocy-
JapcTBenHblit geatenb XVI eka Hukonaii Pap3u-
BUAN YepHblil, a Takxe cobupatesnbHble 06pa3b
ropoxkaH — Matepu, Congata u Jletonucua. Huxe
HaXopuTCA ropenbed, Ha KOTOPOM OTOOpaXeHbl
wectb pparmeHToB UcTOpun bpecta: nerenaa o6
0CHOBaHMN bpecTa, CTpOUTENbCTBO TOPOAA, Yua-
ctue GepecteiieB B [ploHBaNbACKON buTBE, U3-
HaHue bepecteitckoit bubnum, obopona bpectckoii
kpenoctu 1941 roga, ocBoeHue Kocmoca. HuxkHuia
APYC NaMATHUKA BbINONHEH B BUde CMMBONNYe-
CKMX YacoB, Ha KOTOPbIX YCTaHOBNeHO 12 nauT ¢
TeKCTaMU 0 BaXKHeiLNX UCTOpUYeCKUX CobbITUAX
B bpecte.
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In 2009 at the intersection of Gogol Street and
Sovietskaya Street a majestic monument to-celebrate
the rich history of Brest was unveiled. At the top of
the 15-meter high three-tier monument there is the
guardian angel of the city with a cross in his right
hand and a shield. The sculptures personify historic
figures who left a mark in the history of Brest: they
are the prince of Vladimir and Volhynia Viadimir
Vasilkovich, the Grand Duke of Lithuania Vitovt and
the statesman of the 16th century Mikofaj-“the
Black” Radziwilf, and also the three generalized
characters — the Mother, the Soldier, and the Chro-
nographer. Below the sculptures there is a high relief
that depicts six fragments of the history of Brest: the
legend of the foundation of Brest, the construction of
the town, townspeople’s participation in the Battle
of Grunwald, the publication of the Brest Bible, the
defence of the Brest fortress in 1941, and space ex-
ploration. The lowest tier of the monument depicts a
symbolic clock with 12 plates that contain texts about
the most important evens in the history of Brest.

UcTopuko-apxeonornyeckuii my3ein «bepecrbe»

The Berestye Historical Archaeological Museum

B 1969-1981 rr. u 1988 r. Ha TeppuTo-
pun bpectckoit KpenocTu cotpyaHuKM WHcTu-
Tyta uctopun AH BCCP nmoa  pykoBoACTBOM
JokTopa mctopuueckux  Hayk  [1.0. Jlbicenko
MPOBOAWNM apXeonornyeckne U3bickaHna, B pe-
3ynbTaTe KOTOpbIX U3-Mof oA rpyHta B XX Bek
NpoCTynAN APEBHIA FOPOA C MOCTOBbIMY, Orpa-
Lamu, cpybamu xunbix 2omoB. 0 XK13HN NpeAKos
B8 XI-XIll B. cBupetenbcTBOBanuM opyaua TPYAa,
npeameTbl U3 KOXM, KOCTH, MeTasna, BOBHHOE CHa-
PAXKEHNE, XeHCKMe YKpaLLeHuA 1 feTckad a3byka.

YHUKaNbHOE MeCTo (0 MHOXeCTBOM pef-
Knx apTedakToB COXpaHeHO B BuAe My3ed, 0C-
HOBY IKCMO3WLAM KOTOPOrO COCTABNAET Packon:
28 nepeBAHHbIX MOCTPOEK, MMUHOOMTHBIE Meuw,
MOCTOBbIE, YaCTOKON — ayTeHTUYHbI KUION
KBapTan APeBHero ropoga Ha rybuHe 4 mMeTpos.
Bcero B My3ee ‘npepcTaBneHo 224  c1poeHus,
B 14 3anax moceTuTeneii 3HaKOMAT C MCTOpU-
eil_bepectbd, HarnAgHO  IEMOHCTPMpYHOTCA
MNaHupoBKa ropoga, 6biT, -pemecna, Kynbtypa
ero XuTeneii. AHanoroB 3Toro My3es HeT He TObKO
B benapycw, Ho 11 B IpyryX CTPaHax, eXeroHo ero
MOCLLAIOT JECATKM ThICAY TYPUCTOB.

ObnacTHoi KpaeBeuecknii My3eil

Museum of Local Lore and History

52°0902259 “N
23°68917078 “E

(ObnactHoil KpaeBegueckuil My3eil COLepXKMUT
6orateiLuyto IKCMO3NLMI0, NOBECTBYIOLLYIO O NpU-
poze bpectckoit obnactu n ee nctopum. B poHpax
bonee 200 TbicAY MpesMeTOB — OT OKaMeHesio-
CTeii 3noxu Me30304 [0 opyxus | u Il MupoBbIx
BOWH. JKcno3uuma «PogHas npupoga» pacckasbl-
BaeT 0 (u3uKo-reorpaduueckinx 0cobeHHOCTAX 1
nonesHbIx uckomaemblx bpectckoii obnactu, 06
OCHOBHbIX BUJAX PaCTeHuii: U XUBOTHBIX, 3AeCb
npeacTaBeHbl  OKAMEHenocTu, BO3pacT KoTo-
pbix 0kono 100 MAH feT, a TakXKe peKkOHCTPYK-
UMA NepefHeli KOHEYHOCTW MAaMOHTA BbICOTOI
3,5 M. OrpomHoe KONMYecTBO apxeonoryeckmx
11 apXVIBHbIX MaTepuanoB cobpaHo B IKCMO3NLUN
«ctopua BpectumHbl»: yHUKanNbHble HaXoAKkM ¢
packonok B bpecte, luHcke, KameHue, lopoauiue,
ayTeHTMUHble pblLapckue AOCMEXW U BOOPYXe-
Hue, yOPaHCTBO JBOPLIOBBIX 3a/0B U LWNAXETCKUX
ycaped, CTapuHHble MOHETbI, KyOKM M yKpalue-
Hua n3 (pefHeBeKoBbA, MaTepuanbl BpeMeH
| MPOBOIA BOIAHDI.

In years 1969—1981 and 1988 in the grounds of
the Brest fortress members of the Institute of History
of Academy of Sciences of the BSSR suprevised by the
doctor of historical sciences. Pyotr Lysenko excavated
the ancient town. As a result people in the 20th cen-
tury were able to see unearthed ancient pavements,
fences and remains of log buildings. The work equip-
ment, the artifacts made of leather, bone, metal, the
military equipment, the women’s jewelry, the chil-
dren’s alphabet testified to the life of our ancestors in
11—13th centuries.

Contains the richest collection displaying the na-
ture and the history of the Brest region. There are more
than 200,000 items, from Mezozoic relics to the arms
of World Wars I and Il. One of the expositions gives the
clear idea of physical and geographical properties and
of mineral resources of the Brest region. Main species
of plants and animals as well as some prehistoric fos-
sils of 100 min y.o. are represented here. One of them

BREST

52°080251“N
23°654707 “E

The unique place with many rare artifacts has
been preserved as a museum, it’s centerpiece is the
excavation: 28 wood structures, stoves of trampled
clay, pavements, a fence — an authentic residen-
tial area of the ancient town at a depth of 4 metres.
In total 224 building are presented in the museum,
in 14 rooms visitors can take a look at the history
of Berestye: here the street pattern, the daily life of
the town, its handicrafts and culture are graphically
demonstrated. There is nothing like this museum, not
only in Belarus but in other countries as well. Annual-
ly it is visited by tens of thousands of tourists.

is the reconstructed extremity of a mammoth, 3,5 m
high. An abundance of archaeological and archive
items are gathered together for the exposition “Histo-
ry of the Brest region”. They include unique pieces from
excavations in Brest, Pinsk, Kamianiec, Haradzisca,
the authentic armor and arms, decorations from
palace halls and gentry’s manors, old coins, Medieval
cups and ornaments, several items of World War |.




8 | bPECT

My3en ucropum

ropoaa bpecra
The Brest City History Museum

52°09508724"“N
23°68169278 “E

MecTom pasmeLyeHus my3es uctopuu . bpe-
(Ta ABNAETCA ABYX3TaXHbI 0COOHAK B LieHTpe
ropoaa, NaMATHUK apXUTEKTYpbl, aBTOPOM KOTo-
poro 6bin M3BeCTHbIA NOAbCKuii apxuTekTop K0nmaH
Nucenkniz. B dorgax myses 3500 npeameToB — 310
HACTOAWMIA KNadesb pasfuuHblX apTedakTos. 3
pasgena 3KCNo3uLMN HarmABHO pacckasblBakoT 06
UCTOpUN TOPOAA CO BpeMeH JpeBHero bepecTba
[0 Hayana CTPOUTeNbCTBA KPenocTu, 0 pa3BuTun
bpect-/luToBCKa Ha HOBOM MeCTe 1 0 XKU3HU COBpe-
MeHHoro bpecta. lpeacTaBneHbl NOANNHHbBIE LieH-
HOCTW: NpeAMmeTbl, NPUHAANeXaBLuMe Xo3feBam
CpeaHeBeKoBoro bpectckoro 3amka XIV-XVI Bekos,
JOKYMEHTbI 1 MOHETbI, 0TYeKkaHeHHble Ha bpect-
ckom MoHetHom aBope XVII B., bpectckue yachl
XVIII B., KapTbl u nnaHbl XIX B., MHOrOYMCAEHHbIE
dotorpadun Hauana XX B.

My3en «CnaceHHble Xy 0eCcTBeHHbIe LLeHHOCTUY

The Museum of Saved Art Values

The Brest City History Museum resides in a two-sto-
rey detached house in the city centre. The house is a
monument of architecture designed by a well-known
Polish architect Julian Lisiecki. There are 3500 items in
the museum’s collection, this is a real mine of various
artifacts. 3 sections of the display illustrate the city
history since the times of ancient Berestye until the be-
ginning of the construction of the fortress, they recount

My3eli «CnaceHHble XymoXecTBeHHble LieH-
HOCTU» — E[MHCTBEHHbIIi NOJOOHBIA My3eil Ha
MOCTCOBETCKOM MpocTpaHcTBe. Ero 3Kkcmosuuma
HacuuTbIBaeT bonee 4 Thic. NpeameTOB, B 10 3anax
— NPOM3BESEHNA UCKYCCTBA 11 NPEAMETbI aHTUKBA-
puata, KOHOUCKOBAHHbIE COTPYAHMKAMN TaMOX-
HU «3anagHblil byr» npu nombITKe He3akoHHOro
BbIB03a 3a rpaHuLy. WHTepec yueHbIX BbI3bIBaOT
apeBHepycckue ukotbl XVI-XVII BB., nocetutenu
No6YIOTCA 10BENUPHBIMI U3JENUAMN BCEMUPHO
u3BecTHoit Gpupmbl Dabepxe, KUTaiickuMn Basa-

MU, KONNEKLUMAMM 3anaZHoeBPONeickoro gapdo-
pa 1 ANOHCKOro $pasAHCa, HEU3MEHHO NPUBNeKaloT
BHUMaHWe KapTUHbI PYCCKUX U eBPOMENcKUX Xy-
JOKHUKOB, a TaKxe npeaMeTbl CTapUHHOI Mebe-
N1, CBETUNBHUKM, Yacbl. My3eil pacnonoxeH B 34a-
HUK, KoTopoe ObIno NOCTPoeHo B 1927 . B TaK Ha3.
«HALMOHAMNbHOM CTUAE» U ABAAETCA NAMATHUKOM
apXuTeKTypbl. B ero cTeHax npoxoAAaT nepcoHanb-
Hble BbICTaBKM Xy[0XHUKOB, TBOPYECKME BCTPEUM,
KOHLIepTbl KamMepHOIi My3blKM.

the development of Brest-Litovsk after it had been
moved and the life of today’s Brest. On display there
are some valuable exhibits: items that once belonged to
the owners of Brest Castle from the 14—16th centuries,
documents and coins minted in the 17th century in the
mint of Brest, a clock from Brest from the 18th century,
19th century maps and plans, many photos from the
beginning of the 20th century.

52°08616833“N
23°68656904“E

The Museum of Saved Art Values is the only of
its kind in the post-Soviet area. It5 display is made
up of more than 4,000 items, in 10 rooms there are
antiques and works of art, that have been confiscat-
ed by officers of the “Western Bug” custom from peo-
ple who tried to smuggle them through the border.
Scientists” attention is drawn by Old Russian icons
(16—17th centuries). Visitors admire jewelry by the
world-renowned firm “Fabergé’, Chinese vases, col-
lections of West European chinaware and Japanese
pottery. Paintings by Russian and European painters,
antique furniture, lamps, clock catch an eye. The Mu-
seum is situated in a building that was built in 1927
in the so-called “national style” and is a monument
of architecture. One-man art shows, meet-the-artist
events and chamber concerts often take place in this
building.

The Art Museum

XynoxecTBeHHbIi My3ed pa3melLaerca B
t0xHoli ka3apme bpectckoi kpenoctu. B pecatn
3anax cobpaHo 6onee 2 ThiC. NPeAMeTOB M300pa-
3UTENIBHOTO W™ eKOPaTUBHO-NPUKNAZHOI0 MCKYC-
(TBa MECTHbIX aBTOPOB. JKCMO3MLMA OTpaXaeT
NCTopuio 1 NaHawadTHble 0cobeHHOCTI ropoaa
06macTu ¢ ApeBHIUX BPEMEH A0 HalX AHeli — Ha
KapTuHax, B rpaduke 11 CKynbnType 3aneyarieHbl
nepuogbl CpeaHeBekoBbA, reponka bpectckoi
kpenoctu, bpect XX Beka. Cpeanm XyAOHMKOB,
CKYNbNTOpOB, TrpadukoB, ubu paboTbl mped-
CTaBfeHbl B 3anax My3es, Hemano W3BeCTHbIX
nmen: .A. lanenua, H.J. Yypabo, 11.A. OeTncos,
3.C. Kydko, TW. Banb, J1.b. Anumos, H.1N. Ky3bmuy
n ppyrve. B my3ee Takxe LWIMPOKO MPEACTaBIEHO
HapoZHOe XyAoXecTBEHHOe TBOpUecTBO. Konnek-
LM NOCTOAHHO 0BHOBNAIOTCA.

XyaoxecTBeHHbIN My3en

52°08180052“N
23°65243256 “E

Located in the Southern barracks of the Brest
Fortress. 10 halls represent more than 2,000 items of
fine arts as well as of decorative and applied arts. It
reflects the history and the landscape sceneries of the
region since ancient till the modern times. The most

famous names of artists represented here are: P. Dan-
elia, N. Churabo, |. Fetisov, E. Kufko, G. Vyal, L. Alimov,
N. Kuzmich and others. Visitors can also find out in-
teresting things about the amateur and folk arts. The
collections are subject to a permanent renovation.

23°6721763 “E

My3en xene3Hoa0poXKHOW TEXHUKI 9 52°08564751"N

Museum of Railroad Equipment

My3eil enesHOLOPOXHO TEXHUKM — He-
00bIuHasA TEXHUYECKAsA IKCNO3MLMA, Pa3MeLLieHHas
Ha Xene3HoA0POXHbIX fyTAX AnuHoi 1200 m. OHa
cofepuT 68 eauHUL, KenesHofopPOXKHOM TexHU-
Ki: 56 ,0— 1 MOCNIEBOEHHbIX NapOBO30B Y Tenno-
B030B, 170 3KCMOHATOB TEXHUYECKOrO OCHALLEHUA
KeNe3HoJ0POXHOr0 TPAHCMOPTa PasHbIX BpeMeH,
npuyem 6ONbLUIMHCTBO U3 HUX AeiiCTBYlowye. bo-
rataA KonneKuna CTapuHHbIX MapoBO30B UM Baro-
HoB, cobpaHHas 13 Bcex pecnybnuk bbisiero CCCP,
JEeMOHCTPUpYeT pa3BuTME KeNe3HOAOPOXHOMo
TpaHcnopTa B XX Beke. 34ecb MOXHO yBUAETb, Ka-
Kimu ¢ 1903 no-1940 roz 6binn naccaxmpckie Ba-
TOHbI, B TOM YIC/Ie CAHUTApHbIe U WTabHble. B 3kc-
no3uLUMIA €CTb TaKME YHUKAMbHbIE 3K3eMNAApbl,
Kak napoBo3 «[lobefa», KoTopblid BOAUN COBETCKMIA
noe3s no mapwpyty «Mapuwx-Tokmo», unm Tenno-
B03 31, KOTOPbIA [0CTAaBUN NOE3[ C COBETCKOM

. Aeneraueii Ha loTcaaMckyio KoHdepeHumo.

Museum of Railroad Equipment is an unusual
technical exhibition on railway tracks that are 1200
meters long. It consists of 68 items of rail equipment:
they are 56 pre-WWII and post-WWII steam trains
and diesel locomotives, 170 items of other rail equip-
ment of various years, most of them still functional,
The rich collection of trains and railroad cars, collect-
ed from all the republics of the former Soviet Union
shows the development of railway vehicles through-
out the 20th century. Here one can see what passen-
ger, hospital and command cars looked like in years
1903—1940. In the display there are such unique
exhibits as the steam train “Pobeda” (“Victory”) that
used to travel between Paris and Tokio or the diesel
locomovive TET that carried the Soviet delegation to
the Potsdam Conference.




Brest Academic Drama Theater

bpectckuin  akapemuuecknii  Teatp Apambl
Bnepeble 6bin oTKpbIT B 1940 rogy. Ha npotaxe-
HUN BCeX 8 JecATUNETHIN KONNEKTUB Ben 6oMbLuyto
TBOPYECKYH0 M racTPOsIbHYI0 AeATenbHoCTb. B 90-e
rofbl K Tpynne npucoeguHuaca (umdoHuueckuii
OpKeCTp, yupexzeHue CTano TeaTpom Apambl 1
my3blku. C 1996 roga KonnekTB ABNAETCA opra-
Hu3aTopom MexayHapofHOro TeatpanbHoro de-
ctuana «benaa Bexa», reorpaua yuactHuKoB
KOTOPOro eXerofiHo paclUMpAeTCA U YXKe CoCTaB-
naet onee 20 CTpaH mMupa. 3a 3HAUUTENbHBIN
BKNaj B Pa3BUTME HALMOHANBHOM KymbTypbl U
TeaTpanbHOro UCKYCCTBa yupexaeHunto npucBoeH
(TaTyC «akafeMuyeckuii».

Brest Academic Drama Theater was opened in
1940. For 8 decades the staff has conducted many
creative activities and tours. In the 1990s the theat-
rical company integrated a symphonic orchestra, and
the cultural institution became a drama and music
theater. Since 1996 the staff has been administering
the International Theater Festival “Belaya Vezha'
The number of countries, participating in the festival,
has been growing continuously and now there are
more than 20 of them. For the services to the national
culture and the dramatic art, the cultural institution
was assigned the status of “academic theater”.

52°09058187“N
23°68662536 “E

bpecTckun akapemuyeckuil TeaTp gpambl
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bpectckuit 06nacTHoi TeaTp KyKon
The Brest Regional Puppet Theater

bpectckmit 06nacTHOIA TeaTp Kykon BbIpOC 13
TBOPYECKOil rpynnbl, Kotopas B 1963-1967 ropax
JeilcTBOBana Ha 6ase Teatpa Apambl. 3a bonee
YeMm MOYBEKOBYK WUCTOPUIO B ero penepryap
gowwo 150 cnekTakneil ana B3poCnbIX U fAeTeid.
KonnekTus akTmBHO ractponupyet 3a pybexom,
UMeeT NpecTUKHble Harpajbl 3a yuactue B Mex-
AyHapoaHbIX pecTUBANAX U KOHKypCaXx.

Regional puppet-show theatre takes its roots in
the creative group of actors which belonged to the
Drama Theatre. More than 50 years of its history are
marked with over 150 plays for adults and children.
The company is often invited on tours, obtained pres-
tigious awards of international festival and compe-
titions.

bpect cuutaetca cnopTvBHON MeKkoi be-
napycu. 3Aecb MOCTPOEHO MHOTO COBPEMEHHBIX
CMOPTUBHBIX COOPYXKEHMIA, KOTOpble MO3BONANT
MPOBOANTL TPEHNPOBOUHBIE COOPbI Npodeccyo-
HaNbHbIX KOMAHZ 1 MeXyHapOAHbIe COPEBHOBa-
HuA. B bpecte paboTatoT: 06/1acTHOM CMOPTUBHbIIA
Komnnekc «bpectckuit» - rnaBHas ¢yTbonbHas
apeHa OK «[luHamo bpect», bpectckuit obnact-
HOW LIEHTP ONMMMNUIICKOTO pe3epBa Mo UrpoBbIM
BuAam cnopta «Buktopus» um. A.lN. MelukoBa,
bpectcknit  06NMacTHOM LIEHTP  ONMMNMIACKOTO
pe3epBa Mo BOAHbIM BifAM cropTa, bpectckuii
nezoBblli BOpeL, — ynbTpacoBPeMeHHbIil crop-
TUBHO-3PENULLHBIA  KOMMIEKC, NerkoamieTinye-
CKUl MaHeX — 0a3a NMOATOTOBKN HaLNOHAIbHOI
KoMaHAb! - benapycu, KapTuHroBblli  CTaJMOH,
CTPenKoBbIil TMp —6a3a fjid MOAroToBKM COOpPHOIA
KoMaHzs! benapyci no nyneBoli cTpenb6e.

Brest is considered the Mecca of sports in Belarus.
There are many built modern sports facilities, which
allow the training fees of a professional team and
international competitions futboru, handball, hockey,
swimming, rowing, athletics, go-karting, shooting,
horse riding.

In Brest work: regional sports complex «Brest» -
the main football arena of FC «Dynamo Brest» Brest
Regional Center of Olympic reserve team sports «Vic-
toria» to them. AP Meshkov Brest Regional Center
for Olympic Aquatics, Brest Ice Palace - ultramodern
sports and entertainment complex, Athletics Arena -
training base of the national team of Belarus, carting
stadium, shooting range - the basis for the prepara-
tion of the national team of Belarus team in shooting.

CnopTrommeKc «Bukropusay 9 52011456355 °N

The Sports Complex “Victoria”

bpectckmuit - 00M1aCTHOI LIeHTP OAMMMUACKOTO
pe3epBa-no-FPoBbIM-BUAaM- CliopTa «BukTopus»
umeHn A M. Metukosa 6611 0TKpbIT B 2006 T. OcHOB-
Haf AeATeNbHOCTb LieHTpa HanpaBfeHa Ha nogro-
TOBKY CMOPTMBHOTO pe3epBa ANA HaLUMOHaNbHbIX 1
c6opHbix KomaHa Pecnybnuki benapyco, Kny6HbIx
KomaHg no rangbony, backetbony, Boneibony. Ero
KOHCTPYKLMA 1 OCHALLEHWe M03BONAIOT NpOBO-
LNTb MeXyHapoAHble cOPeBHOBAHWA 1 KynbTyp-
HO-3penyLLHble MeponpUATHA.

[pebHOM KaHan

The Rowing Canal

bpectckuit 06nacTHOM LieHTP 0AUMMNUACKOTO
pe3epBa no rpebne — 310 yNbTPacoBpeMeHHblil
MHOFOYHKLMOHANbHBIA  CMOPTUBHO-3PENULLHbII]
KoMPneKc, oAuH 13 nyyiwnx B benapycu. C 2007 r.
3[eCb- NPOXOAAT MOATOTOBKY HALMOHaNbHble KO-
MaHfbl PasHbIX CTPaH Mo -aKafemuyeckoii rpebne
u- rpebne Ha 6Gaifapkax W KaHO3, MPOBOAATCA
KpynHeiilime MeXAyHapofHble COPeBHOBAaHUA —
yemnnoHaTbl Mupa 1 EBponbl no rpebne akage-
MIyeckoi. CoopyxeHune umeeT Bce YC0BUA ANA
COBEPLLEHCTBOBAHMA MacTepCTBa U OTAbIXa CopT-
CMEHOB.

23°77823889 “E

Brest Regional Center of Olympic Reserve for
Games-Based Sports “Victoria” named after Anatoly
Meshkov was apened in 2006. The primary activities
of the center lie in preparing olympic reserves for
national and representative teams of the Republic of
Belarus, and club teams in handball, basketball, and
volleyball. The structural design and the equipment
of the Center make it possible to hold international
competitions and cultural and entertainment events.

52°08099613 “N
23°74095082 “E
Brest Regional Center of Olympic Reserve for
Rowing is a ultramodern multifunctional sports and
leisure comipex, one of the best in Belarus. Since 2007
national teams of many countries have been given
training here in rowing and canoeing. This Center
holds big international competitions, including world
and European  championship events in rowing. The
building in the center of the city has all the necessary
conditions for athletes to practice their skills and to
rest.

D,Bopeu BOAHDLIX BU/10B CMOPTa Q 52°09121469“N

The Palace of Aquatics

[lBoped 6bin oTKpbIT B 2010 T. Ans npodeccuo-
HaMbHbIX 3aHATIAN CNOPTOM 1 NPOBEAEHMA COpeB-
HOBAHWIl MeXJYHApPOAHOTO YpoBHA. YHUKanbHoe
3[aHue CNOXHOI KOHOUrypauymm BKNoyaeT B ceba
4 6acceiiHa 1 6 CNOPTUBHbIX 3an0B, 060py0BaH-
HbIX 110 NOCNIEAHEMY CNOBY TEXHUKM. 3A€CH TPEHU-
PYIOTCA  HauMHaloWmMe CNOPTCMEHBI M YYaCTHUKK
YeMn1oHaToB M1pa i ONUMNMIACKNX UrP MO NNaBa-
HIN0, NPbPKKaM B BOZY, BOAHOMY M0N0, CUHXPOH-
HOMY NNaBaHuto.

23°73352647“E

The Palace was apened in 2010 to serve for pro-
fessional sports activities and international competi-
tions. The unique building of irreqular shape includes
4 pools and 6 sports halls outfitted with state-of-the-
art equipment. Here beginners and participants of
world championships and Olympic Games are given
training in swimming, platform diving, water polo,
and synchronized swimming.
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Crapas npuctanb
0ld Harbor (Staraya Pristan)

bpect, HabepexHas
OpaHumcka CKopuHbl,

B paiioHe MoCTa

no 6ynoBapy LUleBueHko

Brest, Naberezhnaya

F. Skoriny, by Shevchenko
bld. bridge
Tel+37529527 15 36
spristanbrest@email.ru

52°08580903 “N
2368636787 “E
Kpacuseiwee mecto B ueHTpe bpecta, roe
MOXHO OTANYHO OTAOXHYTb U XOPOLIO NPOBECTY
Bpems, — HabepexHas. 3aecb npurnavlaet noce-
TuTenei «(Tapas NpuCTaHb», rae IKONormuHble be-
CefIKM 30BYT Pa3MeCTUTbCA C Apy3baAMM, 060pyA0-
BaHbl CneuanbHble «LUALIbIYHALBI», HA JETCKIX
NNOLAJKAX MHOXECTBO Pa3fIMUHbIX aTTpaKLmo-
HOB. A eLLie eCTb NMPOKAT KaTamMapaHoB 1 NOJOK —
XOpOLLO NPOrynATbCA € AEBYLLKOA NO BOJHOM Ma-
AN NN NOYAUTD pbiby Ha cepesnHe pekun noyTpy.
[JlHem no MyxaBuy x0T ObICTPOXOAHbIN KaTep, U
y NiobuTeneli poOMaHTUYEeCKNX NyTelecTBUA ecTb
npeKpacHas BO3MOXHOCTb MOMO0BATLCA KIBO-
NUCHbIMI 6eperamu Ha nyTv B KobpuH.
«(rapas npuctaub» B bpecte ckopo CTaHeT B
OAMH PAL C MMaBHbIMI JOCTOMPUMEYATENbHOCTA-
MU ropofa. 3arnAHYTb CI0fia — 3HAYMT MOMYYUTb

OrpOMHOE YL0BONbCTBME, 3apAf 60£|,p0CTI/I nor-
JINYHbIE BMeYaTneHusd.

Welcome to the luxurious place in the Centre of
Brest where you can have a good time at the river
promenade. “Old Harbor” (“Staraya Pristan”) is an
ecology-friendly place with a possibility to have a rest
with a family or friends, with special grill facilities,
many children’ attractions. Another option encour-
ages to loan a catamaran or a river boat for a separate
waterside evening or an early morning fishing.

Every day, you can enjoy landscapes or afford
yourself a romantic trip on river Mukhavets on board
a fast cutter which can go as far as to Kobrin (about
50 km).

The OId Harbor has everything for becoming an-
other place of interest in Brest. Coming here promises
a bright pleasure with impressing memories and a
powerful freshness.

(DOHapI.I.I,I/IK N anjiea KepocHOBbIX

¢onapen Ha yn. CoBeTcKoM

The lamplighter and the avenue of kerosene lanterns

in Sovietskaya street

Ynuua CoBeTckan — ofHa 13 cTapeiwunx B bpe-
cre. Yxke B KoHue XIX B. LieHTp ropopa ocseLuani
440 KepocuHOBbIX (oHapeit. Vx exeHEBHO 3aXu-
ranu 1 racunu cnelmanbHble niogu — GoHapLuuki. B
Hallle Bpem# 3Ta CTapuHHasA TPaguLMA BHOBb B03-
poxnaeHa. Ha newexofHoi ynuue ycraHosnexo 17
doHapeii, cunuzoBaHHbIX nog XIX Bek. Cneunans-
Hble KepoCUHOBbIE NaMMbl eXeJHEBHO 3aXuraeT i
racuT GoHapLyK B Gopme 06pasLia no3anpoLunioro
BeKa. ( iecTHULEN Ha NeYe OH NOAXOANT K (OHa-
pI0, HECNELHO NOJHMMAETCA NO SIeCTHULIE, OTKPbI-
BaeT KOBaHyto iBePLLY, GEPeT B pyKU NPUCTErHYTYI0
K MOACY 3aXMranKy 1 NOJHOCUT K GUTUIIO — BCbl-
XWBAET 0TOHb, YOHAPLLNK CNYCKALTCA 1 IBUMKETCA K
cnepytowemy GoHapio. ITOT puTyan oH BbINOSHAET
B CTPOrO ONpejieNieHHoe BpeMs — nepBblil ¢oHapb
JOIMKEH 3aropeTbCA B MOMEHT 3aX0a COMHL, no-
CJ1e 3TOr0 BK/TIOYAeTCA YMYHOE OCBELLEHIe BCero
ropoga. TouHoe BpemA 3aXKeHUs KepOCUHOBbIX
doHapeit Ha yn. (0BeTCKOI BbICTaBNEHO Ha CUMBO-
NINYeCKVX Yacax B Hauane annen. 3a GoHapLLMKOM
n6AT HabnogaTb TYpuCTbI, €CTb Jaxe NpuUMeTa:
eCTN Mofepxatbca 3a NYroBuly ero MyHAupa u
Mpy 3TOM 3arafatb XenaHue, oHo cbynetca.

52°08687044 “N
23969609088 “E

Sovietskaya is one of the oldest streets of Brest.
As long ago as at the close of 19th century the center
of the town was lit by 440 kerosene lanterns. Every
day they were lighted and outed by specific people —
lamplighters. In this day and age that old tradition
has been revived. In the pedestrianised street there
are 17 lanterns archaicized to give them the 19th
century look. Every day the special kerosene lamps
are lighted and outed by a lamplighter who wears a
uniform from the 19th century. Carrying a ladder he
approaches a lamp, unhurriedly goes up the ladder,
opens the forged door, takes the lighter he carries on
his belt, and sets fire to the lamp wick. The fire flares
up, and the lamplighter goes down and then walks to
another lamp. He perform that ritual at a certain time
of day: the first street lamp must be it at sunset, after
that the street lighting of the whole city goes on. The
exact time when the kerosene lamps in Sovietskaya
Street are lit is displayed on the symbolic clock at the
beginning of the avenue. Tourists love to watch what
the lamplighter does. There is even a belief that if you
touch a button on his uniform and make a wish, the
wish will come true.

Annes KoBaHbIX poHapen Ha yn. [orona

The avenue of forged lamps in Gogolya Street

HeobbluHaa uaea BonnoLyeHa Ha yn. [orona B
LieHTpe bpecta — 3ecb CO3AaHA annes KOBaHbIX
doHapeii. llepBble 30 CKynbNTYp, BOMMOLIEHHbIX B
MeTasie, ropoxaxe ysugenu B 2013 1., u ¢ Tex nop
Kaxablii rog pan GoHapeli nononHaetca. Kaxabii
13 HUX — NoJapoK bpecTy ofHoro 13 NpeAnpuATII.
[Tpruem 310 He NPOCTO CBETUNbHUK — 3TO apT-00b-
KT onpefieneHHol TemaTuku. Kak npasuno, apxu-
TeKTYpHble GOPMbI OTPAXKIOT eATENbHOCTH CBOUX
NHBECTOPOB: BOT «KAYaeTCA Ha BOMHaX» NapyCHIUK,
yyTb NOOAANb — LUBEIHAA MALUNHKa, Yepe3 aecd-
TOK METPOB — CTOJ1 C Pa3HOCONaMK, aXypHOe nia-
Tbe 1 faxe ManeHbkuid [puHy. EcTb nog KpoHamu
KalUTaHOB TaKXe KOMMO3WLMK, NOCBALLEHHbIE
«astopy» ynuubl H.B. Toromo — «[Ttuua-Tpoiika»,
«Hoc», «Beuepa Ha xyTope 6nu3 [Jukanbku». Kpea-
TUBHbIE apT-06bEKTbI — MtobuMoe MecTo (oToche-
MOK roCTeii ropoa.

WHTepaKTUBHbBIN
QoHTaH

interactive fountain

52°09121469 “N
23°69423479"E
B camom cepaue bpecta, Ha newexogHoi
yn. COBETCKOI, Kaxablii ieHb cobupaet rocteii 1 ro-
POXaH rpaHAvOo3HbIA YOHTaH: B TaKT My3blke, Me-
HAA APKYI0 MOACBETKY, NepenseTaloTca, T0 B3MblBas
BBEepX MOLHbIMY reii3epamut, T0 3BeHA TaHLyIoLy-
MM POCCHINAMM, UCKPALLMECA CTPYM BOABI. ITOT Kpa-
CUBbIV N0AapOK ropoz caenan cebe k 1000-netHemy
tobuneto. DOHTaH MPUBNEKAET He TONbKO pa3mepa-
MU — AVAMETP YalLiv 25 METPOB — 1 NECKOM BOAbI,
3[1eCb TaKXKe C031aHa peKkpeaLlyioHHas 30Ha C Kpbl-
TbIM NaBUIbOHOM, Fa30HOM, IETCKOI NNOLLAAKON 1
KapToli cpeaiHeBeKoBOro bpecta. BoamoxHocTb no-
CPeACTBOM WHTEpHET-CepBICa 3aKa3aTb LIBETOBYIO
WM My3blKaNbHYIO KOMNO3ULMIO fienlaeT (OHTaH
HaCToALLe I0CTONPUMEYATENbHOCTBHO.

In Gogolya Street a novel idea was turned into
reality. Here the avenue of forged lamps has been cre-
ated. The first 30 sculptures made of metal were pre-
sented to townspeople in 2013, and every year since
then the row of the street lamps has become longer.
Every one of them was a gift to Brest from a commer-
cial enterprise. And the lamps are not just lamps. They
are objets dart on a certain subject. As a rule, their
forms reflect activity of the firm that made the con-
tribution: here a sailing ship “dances on the waves’,
at some distance there is a sewing machine, within
a few meters there are a table with delicacies, a lace
dress and even the Little Prince. Under the chestnuts
there are also Sculptural compositions that are dedi-
cated to Nikolay Gogol, the “author” of the street: they
are “The Winged Horses’, “The Nose;, and “Evenings
on a Farm near Dikanka’ The creative objects dart
are the favourite place for guests of the city to take
pictures.

Every night at the very heart of Brest, in Sovets-
kaya Street, a magnificent fountain attracts many vis-
itors and citizens: sparkling water shoots up in the air,
water sprays dance and intertwine there changing the
bright illumination and following any kind of music.
The city made this beautiful gift for its 1000th anni-
versary. The fountain is not only impressive because

of its size — the diameter of the basin is 25 meters —
and the splash of water, there is also a recreation area
with an indoor pavilion, a lawn, a playground and the
map of the medieval Brest. The opportunity to order
and programme a color or musical composition via the
Internet application makes the fountain a real tourist
attraction.



(BAT0-CUMEOHOBCKIUM

KadeapanbHbiit co6op
St. Simon Orthodox cathedral

Cobop (Batoro (umeoHa (TonnHMKa —
TMaBHbIi  MpaBoCNaBHbIii  Xpam  bpecra. Ero
UCTOpUA  BOCXOAWT K CTapuHHOMYy bepectbio
XVI Beka. Ha Tepputopum HoBoro bpecta xpam
6bin oTKpLIT 1 0cBALLeH B 1865 1. Cobop ABnAeTCA
NaMATHUKOM  apXUTEKTYpbl  PYCCKO-BU3aHTWA-
CKOTO CTNA, BKIIOYEH B COCTaB UCTOPUKO-Kyfb-
TYPHbIX LieHHocTeld Pecnybnuku benapycb. B Hem
Haxo#ATcA mowm npenopobHomyueHnka AdaHa-
A bpectckoro. K 360-netuio o AHA KOHUMHBI
npenopobHomyuyeHnka AdaHacma  Bpectckoro
y orpajbl cobopa YCTaHOBUAW NAMATHUK CBATOMY.
B 1997 r. B cobope Mutpononut Munckuii u Cnyu-
Kuii Qunapet ocBATUN BeNUKYH CBATBIHIO benopyc-
CKOil NpaBOCNaBHOI LiepkBY — KpecT npenogo6Hoii
EBppocuum Tonoukoit, U3rotoBneHHbIin Gpect-
CKum mactepom Hukonaem Kybmuuem. Matpuapx
MockoBckuit u Bces Pycu Anekcuii I, gBaxabl no-
cetuBlwmin (BATO-CMMEOHOBCKNIA KadeapanbHbIil
cobop (B 1995 1 2001 rr.), ocBATUN KOBYEr AnA
XpaHeHua Kpecra.

This is the main Orthodox church in Brest. Its
history takes the beginning in Berestye of the XVIth
century. In 1865, the church was inaugurated and
consecrated on the territory of the modern Brest. It is
an architectural monument of the Russian and Byz-
antine style, protected by the Republic of Belarus. The
relics of St. Athanasius of Brest are preserved there. A
monument to this Saint Patron of Brest was erected
by the 410 years of St. Athanasius, in 2006. In 1997,
the emeritus Metropolitan of Minsk and Slutsk, the
Patriarchal Exarch of All Belarus and the leader of the
Belarusian Orthodox Church Philaret consecrated the
greatest object of worship for Belarusian orthodoxes:
the Cross of the Saint Euphrosyne of Polotsk remade
by an artist from Brest, Nikolay Kuzmich. Patriarch
Alexy Il of Moscow and all Rus’ visited the cathedral
twice (in 1995 and 2001) and consecrated the Shrine
for the Cross.

52°08561785“N
23°69064867"E

(BaTo-HukonaeBckas LiepKoBb
St. Nicholas Orthodox Church

(BaTo-Hukonaesckaa bpatckas LepkoBb bbina
nocrpoeHa B 1885 r., B 1895 r. Bo Bpema CTpaLLHO-
ro noxapa B bpecte AepeBAHHasA LiepKoOBb Cropena,
OfIHAKO B OTHE HenoCTUXMMbIM 06pa3oM yuenena
nkoHa ceatutens Hukonaa Mupnukuiickoro. Ho-
Bblil KaMeHHbIii Xpam Obin ocBALleH 23 fekabps
1906 r. CpeficTBa Ha €ro CTPOUTENCTBO COBMPANH
BCEM MMPOM, XepTBOBaN [eHbri B TOM uucne
MOPAKM, YPOXeHUbl bpecTunHbl, yyacTBoBaBLIME
B pyccko-AnoHckoil BoiHe 1904-1905 rr., yacTb
cymmbl nepepan umnepatop Hukonai Il. «lony6as
LiepkoBb» YLieniena Bo Bpems Bcex BOitH, B 1998 T.
B Heil MPOM30LLNO uyao: Nepef UKOHOM CBATUTE-
na Hukonaa cama coboil 3aropenacb namnaga, a
WKOHa CTana u3nyyatb Tenno. B HacToAwee Bpema
B 3TOM Xpame HaXOAUTCA BefYailLAn XpUCTUAH-
(Kas (BATbIHA — yacTuua [pesa MuBoTBopALLEro
Kpecta locnoghs, a Takxe (Batoe Pacnatue ¢ va-
cTuueit KamHa Tonrodbl, JocTaBneHHble B 1995 T.
u3 Uepycanuma.

52°09755561“N
23°68866384 “E

St. Nicholas’s Orthodox Church was built in 1885,
inyear 1895 the stave church was consumed by a city-
wide fire, however the icon of Saint Nicholas of Myra
survived the fire in a mysterious way. The new church
was consecrated on December 23, 1906. The funds
for its construction had been collected jointly. Money
was given among others by sailors who hailed from
Brest and its vicinity and was in the Russo-Japanese
war (1904—1905), a part of the sum was covered
by Russian emperor Nicholas Il. “The Blue Church”
survived all the wars. In 1998 a miracle happened
in it: a lampion in front of the icon of the St. Nicholas
ignited spontaneously, and the icon began to radiate
warmth. At the present time this church holds great
Christian relics: a part of the Life-giving Cross of the
Lord, as well as a crucifix with a part of the stone from
Golgotha, brought from Jerusalem in 7995.

KpecToBo3aBIKeHCKNIA

KocTen
The Church of the Exaltation
of the Holy Cross

[epBbiii Katonuueckuit xpam Obin MOCTPOEH

B bepectbe B 1412 1. B 1856 . B bpect-JlutoBcke
nocTpoeH KadeapanbHblil Kocten Bo3aukeHuA
(BaToro Kpecra, B Hem nomectunu UKoHy boxmeil
Marepn bpectckoii — cmucok ¢ ukoHbl CaHTa Mapus
Magxope, kotopyto Mana Pumckuit Knument VIII
nogapun enuckony Bnagumupckomy n bepecteit-
ckomy Wnatuio loteto B 1595 1. u KoTopyIo Bepy-
follie CTann Ha3blBaTb MKOHOW boxueit Matepu
bpecTckoid 1 nounTaThb Kak YymoTBOpHYlo. Kocten
nepexun noxapbl 1 BOiHbI KOHUa XIX.— Hauana
XX BekoB. Ho 3atem 6bin 3aKpbIT AnA Gorocnyxe-
HUI 1 MepecTpoeH roj
KpaeBeayeckuin - My3ell.
UyL0TBOPHYIO NKOHY Be-
pytoLLme cbepernu 1 Bep-
Hynu B Xpam B 1990 r.,
nocne TOro Kak 3jaHue
BHOBb.CTaNno-KOCTENOM.
30 nioHa 1996 T. nepBblii
benopycckuii - KapavHan
Pumcko-katonnueckoli
LiepKBM,
Muncko-MoruseBckuii
Kasumup (BEHTIK Ko-
POHOBaN  YYAOTBOPHYIO
nKoHy boxneit Matepu
bpecTckoli.

apxuenuckon

The first Catholic church was built in Ber-
estye.in 1412..In 1856 in Brest-Litovsk the (a-
thedral of the Exaltation of the Holy Cross was
built, and the Brest Icon of the Mother of God
was placed there. It was a copy of the icon from
the church of Santa Maria Maggiore, given by
Pope Clement Vill to the Bishop of Viadimir and
Berestye Hypatius Pocigj in 1595. Believers
gave it the name “Brest Icon of the Mother of
God” and venerated it as wonderworking. The

(BaTo-HukonaeBckuni1 rapHU30HHBIK COOOP

St. Nicholas Garrison Cathedral

52°08274664“N
23°65462393 “E

(BATO-HMKONAeBCKMii rapHU30HHbII cobop B
bpectckoit-Kpenoctn 6bin ocBALLleH B 1876 T. 310
ObiN. rMaBHbIA NPaBOCTaBHbI XpaM B 3amafHo-
PYCCKOM Kpae, U3yMAABLLMI POCKOLIHBIM YOpaH-
cTBOM. Ero He pa3 mocewiani poccuiickue umne-
patopbl AnekcaHap II, Anekcanap Il u Hukonaii |l.
B uioHe 1941 1. B cobope (Toraa — apmeiickom
Knybe) pa3BepHynuch Xapkue bou, 3naHne CTa-
10 OAHUM 13 MOC/IEAHMX 0YaroB COMPOTUBAEHUA
Bpary 1 Mocie BOWHbI MHOTIe FoAbl 0CTaBanoch
nonypaspywweHHbiM. HoBaA xu3Hb - CTapuHHOI
LIepKBY Hayanacb Yepe3 nosnseka Mocie BOilHbl,
22 mionA 1991 roga y xpama bbina coBeplueHa 3ay-
MOKO/HaA MNTMA NO NormbLuMm BomHam. B 1994 r.
B cobope Hauanacb pectaBpauua. B 2001 r. xpam
noceTunn npesugeHt benapycn Anekcaugp Jly-
kaweHko u Matpuapx Mockosckuii n Bcea Pycu
Anekcuii Il, roctamm cobopa B pa3Hoe Bpems Bbin
npe3ugeHtbl Poccum bopuc Enbuu, Bragumup
MyTun, mutpuit Measeses.

church survived the fires and wars at the end of the
19th and beginning of the 20th centuries. But then it
was closed for divine worship and rebuilt to serve as a
museum of regional studies. Believers had preserved
the wonderworking icon and returned it to the church
in 1990, after the building began to serve as a church
again. On June 30, 1996 the first Belarusian cardinal
ofthe Roman Catholic Church the Archbishop of Minsk
and Mogilev Kazimir Swiqtek crowned the wonder-
working Brest Icon of the Mother of God.

].I.

St. Nicholas's Garrison Cathedral in the grounds
of the Brest fortress was consecrated in 1876. It was
the main orthodox church of the Western Krai, with
amazing costly decorations. It was visited many times
by the Russian emperors Alexander Ii, Alexander Il
and Nicholas II. In June 1941 in the church (that had
been turned into an army clubhouse shortly before
that) heavy fighting took place, the building be-
came one of the last islands of resistance and stayed
half-ruined for many years after the war. The new

life of the old church began in half a century after the
war, on June 22, 1991 near the church a service of
worship for the dead servicemen took place. In 1994
the restoration of the cathedral began. In 2007 the
church was visited by the President of Belarus Alex-
ander Lukashenko and Patriarch Alexy Il of Moscow
and All Russia. The Presidens of Russia Boris Yeltsin,
Vladimir Putin, and Dmitry Medvedev were guests of
the cathedral on separate occasions.
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a. Ckoku.
Ycapb6a HemueBuyei

The Niemcewiczes’ Manor in Skoki

52°15592946“N
23°63788694 “E

Ycapbba Hemuenueii B . CKOKN — YHUKNbHbIIA
NAMATHUK UCTOPUKO-KYNBTYPHOTO HaCNeamaA ¢ NouTH
250-neTHeli pofOCNOBHON. YcanebHO-NapKoBblii aH-
amb1b BKAKOYAET B Ce6A ABYXITAXHDII IOM, MOCTPO-
€eHHbII B 1777 rogy, v napk BO «paHLy3CKOM» CTURe.
[TomecTbe npuHaanexano sHatHomy poay Hemuesu-
yeit, n3gectHomy B BKJ1 ¢ XVI Bexa. B 1802-1804 rr.
B 0coOHAKe xun 0nbaAH YpcbiH Hemuesuy — Bup-
Hbll TOCYAPCTBEHHbIA JeATeNb, OAMH U3 aBTOPOB
nepBoii KoHctutyunn B EBpone (1791 1.), agbloTaHT
Tageywa KocTiowKko Bo Bpema NaTpUOTUYECKOro
ABWxeHUA 1794 1., aKTUBHbIA YYaCTHUK NOAbCKOrO
BocctaHma 1830-1831 rr,, Gnectawmit nucaten,
uctopuk. B pasHoe Bpema roctamin Hemuesuueit
ObiMM  NpencTaBUTENN  MOAMTAYECKOR W 0bLe-
cTBeHHoi 3nuTbl: Anekcangp I, Tageyw Koctiow-
ko, Amam Yapropbliickuii, Muxaun OruHckui,
Anam Muukesuy u apyrue.

C 1916 r. B ycapbbe Haxogumacb (TaB-
Ka KOMaHZYyHLLEro repMaHCckUM  BOCTOUHBIM
PpoHTOM reHepan-dpenbamapiuana npuHua ba-
Bapckoro Jleononbja, B ee CTeHax Mpoxoawin
neperoBopbl 0 3aBeplueHuu | MUPOBOI BOFHbI
¢ yvactuem peneraumii [epmanun, ABcTpo-Bek-
rpun, Typumn, bonrapum, Poccum. menHo 3pech
15 nekabpa 1917 r. 6bIn NoANMCaH NPOTOKON O Ne-
pemupun mexay Coetckoii Poccueli n [epmaHckoii
umnepueli — NpesiBeCTHIK 3HaMeHUToro bpectckoro
MUPa, 3aKNioyeHHoro 3 mapta 1918 .

The Niemcewiczes’ Manor in the village of Skoki
is an unique monument of history and culture that
is nearly 250-year old. The architectural complex in-
cludes a two-storey house built in 1777 and a park
“in the French style”. The estate belonged to the high-
placed family of Niemcewiczes, famous in the Grand
Duchy of Lithuania since the 16th century. In years
1802—1804 in the house lived Julian Ursyn Niemce-
wicz — a conspicuous statesman, one of the authors
of the first Constitution in Europe (1791), an aide to
Tadeusz Kosciuszko during the Kosciuszko Uprising in
1794, an active participant of the November Uprising
(1830-31), a luminous writer, and a historian. On
different occasions such representatives of the elites
as Alexander Il of Russia, Tadeusz Kosciuszko, Adam
Jerzy Czartoryski, Michat Kleofas Ogiriski, Adam
Mickiewicz and others were guests of the Niemce-
wiczes.

Since 1916 in the estate there was the head-
quarters of the Supreme Commander of the German
forces on the Eastern front the Field Marshal Prince
Leapold of Bavaria. Here the negotiations on ending
the First World War took place, with the participation
of delegations from Germany, Austria-Hungary, Tur-
key, Bulgaria, and Russia. This is the place where on
December 15, 1917 the protacol of armistice between
Russia and the German Empire was signed, which
was a predecessor of the Treaty of Brest-Litovsk,
signed on March 3, 1918.

52°21781594”N

A. YepHaBumybl. TponuKuii Kocten
23°74066651“E

The Church of the Holy Trinity in Carnaiicycy

The Church of the Holy Trinity was-buitd in 1595
with funds donated by Mikotaj Krzy.

Kocten C(BaToi Tpouubl Obin nocTpoeH B 1595 T.
Ha cpeacTBa Hukonas Kpuctoda PagsmBunna «Cu- sztof “the Or-
POTKM» — NpeacTaBUTens oAHOro u3 Haubonee sat-  phan” Radziwitt who belonged to one of
HbIX 11 MOryLLECTBeHHbIX pomoB BKJI. Kupnuuwoe — powerful and high-placed families of @
3naHme B 18 kM or bpecta 6bino xpamom-kpeno-  of Lithuania. The brick building at a dis ;
CTbl, APKO BbIPXKEHHblE YepTbl 000pOHHOTO 307- %es from Brest was a fortified ch
YecTBa HOCUT 3BOHHMLIA. KocTen BKIO! CNCoK er having the most evidentsign
WCTOPUKO-KYNBTYPHbIX LieHHocTeil Pecnyonukin be-  tion. The church was included in the list
napyc and cultural sites of the Republic of Belarus.

]

A. TomawoBKa. My3eit KOCMOHaBTUKM

The Museum of Space in Tama3oiika village

HapogiHbIit My3eil KOCMOHABTMKI PacnooxeH
B cpefiHeli wikone A. TomaluoBka. B Tpex 3amax co-
6paHo 1500 sKcroHaToB 00 0CBOEHUM BceneHHoi,
0 MmoneTax u.npebbiBaHUN MeXYHAPOAHBIX dKi-
Naxel Ha KOCMIYECKON CTAHLIMMKA, @ TaKXKe 0 XKU3HN
11 MOABWTe YpOXeHLa 3[eLHNX MecT nepBoro Oe-
nopycckoro kocmoHasTa [letpa Wnbuya Knumyka.
My3eii noceLLatot rocTv He Tonbko U3 benapycw, Ho
Takxe u3 MonbLuu, lepmanin, Viranum, Janun.

The People’s Museum of Cosmonautics is situat-
ed in the secondary school of Tamasoiika village. In
the three exhibition rooms there are 1.500 exhibits on
the topic of outer space exploration, space flights and
the way of life in a space station. The exhibits also tell
the story of life and work of the first Belarusian cos-
monaut Pyotr llyich Klimuk, who was born in a near-
by village. The Museum has been visited not only by
visitors from Belarus, but also from Poland, Germany,
Italy and Denmark.

Knapbuiue nornbwmnx

B | MupoBou BonHe
The Cemetery of the First World War

BcamomLieHTpe 4. TomalloBKa HaxoauTcA
IHTepHaLMOHaNbHoe  Knafbuwe - BouHoB  [ep-
BO/- MIPOBOI BOiHbI. B 1915-1916 rogax B 3Tux
MeCTax LU OKECTOUeHHble 0oM Mexay BOii-
ckamu Poccum, TepmaHum u- Asctpo-Benrpum, B
KoTopbix moruono 1346 congat u oduuepos. Bee
OHM ObIIN MOXOPOHeHbl Ha OJHOM Knagbulue,
Ha cpeactBa KpacHoro Kpecta oHo 6bino 06Hece-
HO Orpafioli, ycTaHoBeH NMamATHUK. Bcero 3pech
HacuuTbiBaetca 1262 OTAeNbHbie  MOTUAbl U
12 — bpartckux. Knagbuuie bnaroycTpoeHo, Ha Haj-
TPO6MAX MOXHO MPOYECTb Gamunny BOHOB.

In the very center of Tamasolika there is an
international cemetery of soldiers of the First
World War. In years 1915—1916 in this area fierce
fighting between armies of Russia, Germany, and
Austria-Hungary took place. 1.346 soldiers and of-
ficers fell during the fights. All of them were buried
in the same cemetery, with funds donated by the
Red Cross it was enclosed with a fence and a mon-
ument was installed. There are 1262 individual and
12 collective graves here. The cemetery is well-land-
scaped, on the gravestones there are names of the
soldiers.

BREST DISTRICT

51°56096453 “N
23°60185683 “E

Voranava

51°55273978“N
23°60656679 “E

Y10 ewwe nocmorpetn?

burocepHblil pe3epsat
«[Tpubyxckoe Monecbe»

MamaTHuK repoam 1863 1. B A. lomaueo

MamATHUK paccTpenaHHbIM AeTAM
B 4. [lomaueBo

Llepkosb (B. MapackeBbl MaTHNLbI 1610 T.
B 4. 36uporu

What else to see?

Biosphere Reserve «Pribuzhskoe Polesie»

Monument to the heroes of 1863
in the village Damacava

Monument to shot children in the village
Damacava

Church of St. Paraskeva
of 1610 in the village Zbirohi
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52°24986"N
23°90436 “E

9 52°27003 “N
2399457 Sciapanki. Memorial Complex “Dramliova”

A. XmeneBo. Cnaco-lpeo6paeHcKuin My cKoit MOHaCTbIpb

Chmielieva. The Monastery of the Transfiguration of the Saviour

Mo npenatuto, B-Hauane XVIIl B. MecTHbIi Mo-
MELUMK Kynun JPeBHIO HanUCaHHYl Ha XoncTe
nKoHy “eHctoxoBckoii boxweit Matepu. 06pa3
0CTancA LienbiM B MIaMeHI NOXapa, 1 X03AMH nepe-
fan ero B (naco-MpeobpaxeHcKyio LiepKoBb, AaToil
CTpOUTENbCTBA KOTOpOiA cuntaetca 1725 1. CTex nop
IKOHa BCe BPeMs HaX0AMNach B Xpame, HeCMOTPA Ha
MOMbITKY ee MOXUTUTb, BO3BPaLLiaNnachb Ha MecTo.

B 1990-e rozibl uyA0TBOPHAA MKOHa YeHCTOX0B-
cKoii boxkuein Matepn obHoBUNach, noceetnena I
BCe YalLle CTana MPUHOCUTD UCLiENeHIA — OT OHKOMO-
v, becnnoana, HapkomaHum, becHoawua. B 1999
rogy XmeneBckui npuxog 6bin npeobpazosaH B Cna-
co-ITpeobpaxeHcKyto My»cKyto nycTbiHb, @ B 2004 .
— B MYXCKOI MOHACTbIpb. (TapaHnAMN HacToATeNA
urymeHa (epaduma BO3BeJeHbl MOHACTbIpCKie
MOCTPOiKI 1 NepBblil B benapycu xpam B yects Yeh-
CTOXOBCKOIA MKOHbI boxbeit Mateput. Ero exepnHeBHO
MOCELLAIT MANOMHMKN 13 Pa3Hblx CTpaH. OcobeH-
HOCTbI0 3TOr0 MOHACTbIPA ABMAETCA T0, UTO 3fech
MPOBOAWTCA PeaKIiA YNH U3rHaHWA 6ecoB.

As legend has it, in the early 18th-century-a-local
landowner bought an old icon of Madonna of Czesto-
chowa on canvas. The icon survived the fire, and.its
owner passed it to the Church'of the Transfiguration
of the Saviour (is thought to be built in 1725). Since
then the icon has remained in the church all the time,
despite some attempts to steal it the icon used to
return to where it belongs. In 1990-ies-the-wonder-
working icon of Madonna of (zestochowa revived,
became brighter, and miracle recoveries from cancer,
infertility, drug dependence, and posession began to
happen even more often. In 1999 the parish of Chmie-
lieva was reorganized into a hermitage, and in 2004 it
became a monastery. By efforts of the father superior
hegumen Seraphim several buildings were-erected as
well as the Church in honour of the Icon of Madonna
of (zestochowa, the first such church in Belarus. It
is visited daily by pilgrims from many countries. The
special thing about this is monastery is that the rare
service of exorcism is performed here.

A. (renanku. MemopuanbHbiil KoMnnexc «[ipemneBo»

Pagom carporoposikom (TenaHKu ycTaHoBNeH
memopuan «/lpemieso» — y NOAHOMXMA KypraHa B
BEYHOIi CKOpOM 3aCTbiNK TPY KEHLUMHBI — 6abyww-
Ka, MaTb 1 [104b. 3TO CMMBOJ Tpareaui, Kotopas
npou3owna B A. Apemneso 11 centabpa 1942 r.,
Korfja (alumMCTCKme KapaTenu, BOpBaBLLNCH Ha pac-
(BeTe B iepeBHI0, COrHa/N BCeX uTesneli B capai I
nogoxrnu. B orve norn6an 196 yuenosex.

Nearby the agrotown of Sciapanki the memorial
“Dramliova” was installed: three women stood still at
the foot of the hill, a grandmother, a mother and a
daughter. They symbolize the tragedy, that happened
in the village of Dramliova on September 11, 1942,
when a Nazi death squad arrived in the village at the
dawn, rounded up the villagers in barns and set them
on fire.

ZHABINKA DISTRICT

A. M. CexnoBuun. Mecra Tageywa Koctiowko

v. Siachnovicy. Memorial places of Tadeusz Kosciuszko

[llepeBHa (exHOBUYN BefieT CBOK POAOCIOB-
Hy10 ¢ XV B., B 370 Bpems BeANKMiA KHA3b Kasumup
nepedan ero pogy Koctiowko. Mo npeanonoxeHu-
AM UCTOPUKOB, IMEHHO 3eCb B POLOBOM UMEHUM
B 1746 1. poaunca 3HaMeHWTbIA CbiH benopyccKoii
3emnu Anpxeid Tageyw bonageHTypa KocTiowko —
HauoHanbHblii repoit MonbLun, Jutebl, CLIA, no-
YeTHbIN rpaxaaHnH OpaHuim. OH bnecTaLLe 0KoH-
yun Poiuapckyto wkony B Bapliase n Koponesckyto
Akazemuio XuBONMCH W CKyNbATYpbI B [apuke,
YUacTBOBA B BOVHE CeBEpOAMePUKAHCKIX LUTATOB
33 He3aBUCMMOCTb. B 1794 rofly Bo3rnasun Hauumo-
HasbHoe BoccTaHue B lMonibLue, benapycu 1 Jlutee
npotuB Poccuiickoit umnepun. Ero teno 3axopo-
HEHO B YCbiMasnbHILE KOpoeit 11 BeNMKNX Tepoes
Monbwun B Kpakosckom 3amke Bagenb.

B Manbix CexHoBuyax Tageyw KocTiouko xmn
¢ 1784 no 1789 rog. B HacToswee BpemA 3aech
COXpaHWNUCb OCTaTKN CTAPUHHOTO napka. lepoio
YCTaHOBMEH 610CT, OTKPLIT My3eli, B KOTOPOM (O-
6paHo 6onee 300 opUriHANLHBIX IKCMOHATOB, B T.U.
nynn, Kapreub, HailZleHHble Ha MecTe CpaxeHus
PyCcKoro-0TpAAa ¢ 0TPAZOM NONbCKUX MOBCTaHLEB
nog-Kpynuuuamu, -noprpeTbl, PUCYHKM YycanbObl,
KOMuK [OKYMEHTOB.

52°23429175“N
24°0071332“E

Village Siachnovicy counts its history since the
XVth century. The Great Duke Kazimierz then offered
it to the family Kosciuszko. Andrzej Tadeusz Bonaven-
tura Kosciuszko was born in 1746, he was officially
recognized as a Hero of 4 Nations: Poland, Lithuania,
USA, France. He studied in Warsaw and Paris, then
was involved in the American War of Independence.
In 1794, he was the head of the Kosciuszko Uprising
in Belarus, Poland and Lithuania. Being wounded, he
was arrested and detained in St. Petersburg, deliber-
ated in 1796. He spent the rest of his life in Switzer-
land, died in 1817. His body is buried in the Heroes’
vault in the Wawel Castle in Krakow. Referring to
some sources, they say that Kosciuszko lived in Malyja
Siachnovicy in 1784-= 89. Actually, some pieces of an
ancient park are preserved. There is a bust of T. Kos-
ciuszko in the village, a museum with more than 300
items, including bullets and grape-shot from Krupcy-
¢y where Russian troops fought against Kosciuszko’s
partisans. We also mention portraits, pictures of the
manor and the copies of important documents.

A. YmxeswmHa, Kpynunykoe none

v. CyZeiiicyna. The Field of Krupcycy

bonee AByx cToneTnii 4. YvKeBLLMHA XpaHUT
NamATb 0 KPynHeilem CpakeHWuu HawoHanb-
H0-0CBO60ANUTENLHOTO BOCCTAHWA MOA, NpeaBOAN-
TenbctBom T. KocTiotwko, Kotopoe mpousowwno 17
ceHTAGpA 1794 roga 6nu3 A. Kpynumupl. MocTak-
yeckme Bolicka Bo3raaBaa-reHepan Kaponb Cepa-
KOBCKMIA, poccuiickue — AnekcaHap (yBopos, Bcero
B KPOBOMPOMUTHOI BUTBE COLINCD 16 ThiC. Yeno-
BeK. (eiiuac B namaATb 0 TOM CPaXeHUn CTOUT Me-
MopuanbHag yacoBHs. Ha nauTax BbI6UTbI Ha3Ba-
HUA OAIKOB, YYaCTBOBABLLIX B OUTBE, Ha KapTUHaX
OTpaXeHbl FIaBHble MOMEHTbI NPOTMBOCTOAHNA.

_ For more than two hundred years the village of
(yZeliscyna has kept the memory of the biggest battle
of the Kosciuszko Uprising, that took place on Sep-
tember 17, 1794 near KrupCycy. The insurgent forces
were led by general Karol Sierakowski, the Russians
troops were led by Alexander Suvorow. 16.000 peaple
took place in the gory battle. Now a memorial chapel
commemorates that battle. On the slabs are names of
the regiments that took part in the battle, the pictures
depict the main moments of the conflict.

52°16479822"N
24°16622043 “E

Voranava
[ ]

Zhabinka

Y10 ewe nocmotpetb?

(BATO-HMKMTCKaA LepkoBb 1502 T.
B /1. 3AMTOBO

Llepkosb (BATOro Muxauna ApxaHrena
1614 1. B o. CrenaHKm

LlepkoBb Ycnenus lpecsatoii boropoauubl
1617 . B 4. bynbkoBo

(BAaTo-HuKonaesckas LI€PKOBb B 1. 03ATbI

What else to see?

St. Nikita Church 1502 in the village Zdzitava

Church of St. Michael the Archangel 1614
in the village Sciapanki

Church of the Assumption of the Blessed
Virgin Mary 1617 in the village Bulkova

St. Nicholas Church in the village Aziaty
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benoBexckas nyuia

Belawiezha Forest

HauvoHanbHblit napk «benoBexckas nywia» —
YHUKAbHBIA NPUPOAHDBIA KOMMNEKC, Tepputopus
kotoporo Ha 80 % nokpbITa pennKToBbIM fecom. Mo
6oratcTBy Gnopbl U GayHbl C HUM He MOXET CpaB-
HUTBCA HU OAUH 3anoBeaHNK EBponelickoro KOHTY-
HeHTa — 34ecb HacuuTbIBaeTca 1024 Biaa pacteHuii
11 0buTaeT 12 ThiC. BULOB MKUBOTHBIX, B TOM UMC/e
OVH U3 [peBHEIALLMX BUAOB MIEKONUTAIOLLMX Ha
nnaHete — 3y6p.

foctn HIl «benoBexckas nywia» MMerT BO3-
MOXHOCTb MO3HaKOMUTBCA C 6BuopasHoobpasiem
[LeBCTBEHHOO Neca, NOCETUB My3eil NPUPOfbI, KO-
TOpbIli ABNAETCA OFHUM M3 yyLLUX My3€eB 3T0ro
npoduna B benapycu. Pagom ¢ My3eem pacnonoxeH
300MapK C 06UTaTENAMM MyLLY, @ NPOEXaB NO Teppu-
TOPUM 3aMOBEAHMKA IKCKYPCUMOHHBIM MapLUpYTOM,
MOHO YBIAETb *KUBOTHbIX B €CTECTBEHHOI Cpefe.

Mon KpoHaMK BEKOBbIX epeBbeB MyLLy pacro-
noxeHa ycaabba benopycckoro Jlena Mopo3sa — oua-
poBaTesIbHOE MeCTo, KOTOpoe NIHOAT MocelLaTh AeTi
1 B3pOCTble. 31eCb OXMBAET CKa3ka — HapAQHbIN
JOMUK HOBOTOfHET0 BonweOHuKa, Tepem CHery-
pouku, BontwebHas MenbHuua, nonsHa [BeHaauati
MecAeB maHAT neTom 1 3UMoJA.

Kaxppiii rog benosexckyto mywly nocewaror
0010 500 TbiC. YesnoBex.

Q 23°80289912E
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The National -Park “Belawiezha Forest” is a
unique natural system. 80 % of its territory is covered
by old-growth forest. The richness of its flora and fau-
na cannot be compared to any other nature reserve
of the European continent. It is a home to 1024 plant
species and 12.000 animals, including one of the old-
est mammal species on the planet, the wisent.

Guests of the National Park “Belawiezha Forest”
have the opportunity to gain a familiarity with the
biological diversity of the virgin forest by visiting the
museum of nature, that is one of the best museums of
this kind in Belarus. Nearby the museum are open-air
cages with inhabitants of the Forest, and if you take
a trip along the tourist trail into the territory of the
nature reserve, you will be able to see animals in their
habitat.

Under the crowns of ancient trees of the Forest
Father Frost's Estate is located. Itis a wonderful place,
gladly visited by children and by adults. Here a fairy
tale becomes a reality. The festive house of the New
Year wizard, the Snow Maiden’ tower house, the
Magic Mill, the glade of the Tvelve Months welcome
people all the year round.

Every year the Belawiezha Forestis visited by
roughly 500.000 peaple.

v. Busmicy. Pilgrimage tradition

Pagom ¢ pep. Bywmuum Haxogutca yHu-
KanbHoe ana benapycn (BATOe MecTo — ypouuLue
[pywika. B 1880 . 3hecb cupeBLueil Nog rpyLueit
cnaboBuaALLel feBouke ABMnacb boropoanua u
ucuenuna ee. Ha npuropke B uectb AgneHus bo-
romaTtepy MOCTaBWN KanauLy, 3aTeM — LepKOoBb.
Ha npa3gHuk Ycnewna boropoauubl exerofHo
ClOia MPUe3XKakT COTHIN MaNOMHIUKOB, CTAaBAT Mo-
KNOHHble KpecTbl. KaXk/blil A€Hb NIOAN NpUXoAAT
K «rpyLuKe», NMOBA3bIBAKOT NIEHTOUKN M MONATCA
06 ncuenexun. N boxpes Matepb nomoraer cTpa-
KAYLWMAM — TOMY eCTb MHOXECTBO CBUETENbCTB.
Tpapuuna BHeceHa B Cnncok HematepuanbHoro
KynbTypHoro Hacneaua benapycu.

The locality of Hrushka can be estimated as a sa-
cred place in Belarus, near village Busmicy. In 1880,
as they say, the Virgin Mary came to a little girl sitting
under a pear tree (hrusha) and healed her from blind-
ness. Every year, hundreds of pilgrims come here on
the day of the Assumption of the Virgin, erect Cross-
es, tie them with bands and pray for healing. And
Our Lady used to help the needing. Many witnesses
can confirm that. This tradition is on the list of the
non-material cultural heritage of Belarus.
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1

A. BonuuH. Tpouykun Kocren
v. Vouicyn. The Church of the Holy Trinity

Kocten (BaToli TpouLbl MMeeT UHTepecHeilLLyI
ucroputo. OH 6bin nocTpoeH B 1733 1. B CTune no3pHe-
ro 6apoKKo kak pamunbHbIii xpam ceMby (TaHNCaBa
MoHaToBCKOrO, KazHaues BKJ, otua bypywero nonb-
cKoro Kopons. Ero cbiH, (ranncnas Asryct lloHAToB-
CKuii, poaunca B ycagpbe BonumH B 1732 1., npoxun
JONryIo U OYpHyH XU3Hb, nocne cmeptin B 1798 T.
6bin 3axopoHeH B C.-Metepbypre, a B 1938 1. ero
npax 6bin nepeHeceH B BonuuH. Moneeka Tpouwkmit
Kocten Obin ycbimanbHULeERA NOCNefHero Kopons
MONbCKOr0 U BEINKOTO KHA3A UTOBCKOTO (B 1988 T.
nepe3axopoHeH B Bapluase). B HacToAwee BpemaA
Xpam 0TpeCTaBpupoBaH.

The Church of the Holy Trinity has an interesting
history. It was built in 1733 in a late Baroque style as
the family church of Stanistaw Poniatowski, who was
the treasurer of the Grand Duchy of Lithuania and the
father of the future Polish king. His son Stanislaw Au-
qgust Poniatowski was borin in Voiicyn in 1732, lived
a long and hectic life, died in 1798 and was buried
in Saint Petersburg. In 1938 his remains were trans-
ferred to Volicyn, and then lost in circumstances that
are unclear. At the present time the church has been
restored.

2°28569086 “N
3°30996811“E

KameHel.
benad Bexa

The Tower

of Kamianiec
52°40458875“N
23°81965488 “E

benas Bexa — TaK Ha3blBalT 3T0 KaMeHHoe
coopyxeHue, noctpoeHHoe B XIII Beke, ogHo u3
crapeiumx B benapycu. Kpyrnaa GawHa BbicoToii
29 M Mena 060pOHUTENbHOE 3HAUEHNeE, e CTeHbI
TOALUMHON 2,5 M BblAepXanu ThiCAYM LITYPMOB, OT
Mexgayycobuy nonbckoro kopona flraiino u Benu-
KO0 KHA3A IUTOBCKOro BUTOBTA 10 HaLLeCTBIA MT-
nepoBueB. (eituac B KameHeLKoil baLlHe JeiicTByeT
My3elf, Ha ero NATI Apycax pa3MeLLieHa IKCo3nLua,
noBecTBytoLLas 06 1cTopun Kpas, a co C(MOTPOBOIA

MNOLWAAKY OTKPbIBAETCA BENUKOMeENHas MaHopama
OKpecTHOCTeiA.

The Tower of Kamianiec is a stone structure built
in the 13th century. It is one of the oldest buildings in
Belarus. The round 29 meter high tower was designed
to maintain defence. Its 2.5 meter thick walls with-
stoad tens of assaults, from the civil strifes between
the King of Poland Wtadystaw Il Jagietto and the
Duke of Lithuania Vitovt to the invasion of the Nazis.
Now the Tower of Kamianiec hosts a five tier museunm.
Its exhibition tells about the history of the land, and
from the observation site one can get a great view of
the surroundings.

Bbicokoe.

CrapuHHbIN NapK
Vysokaje. The old park

Hacnenvem Gbinoro Benukonenua peupeHLm
(aneroB ABnAeTCA napk. Ero opmmposanu n3gect-
Hble CMeuuanucTbl NapKoCTPoeHNa U B TeyeHue
MHOTVX JIET NOMONHANN KOMNEKUMI0 PefKuX 3K30-
TUYeckux pactenuit. CeroaHA CrapuHHbIiA Napk c ero
HaCbiNaHHbIMIN BanaMu 1 XKMBOMMCHBIMM RPOTy/ioY-
HbIMIN MapLLPyTaMIn ABNAETCA YHUKANbHBIM NaMAT-
HUKOM MPUPOZBI 11 KYNbTYPbI. B HEM He pa3 Haxoau-
N1 Knadbl — MOHETbI, LIeHHOCT, opy»ie. B Hapoze
KIBET NpefaHine 0 [BEHaALAT/ 30M0TbIX OBLAX B
HaTypanbHyI0 BENNYMHY, EBATH 113 KOTOPbIX AKOObI
ObIn BbIBe3eHbI 3 IPaHuLY, @ ewwe TpU XAyT, Noka
UX HaZYT. A elle roBOPAT, UTO KyNa/bCKoli HOUbIO
Ha ainnee napka MoXHO YBUAETb NPU3PaK KEHLUHbI
— MpeXHeil X038iikn ABOpLa.

The parkiis a remnant of the former beauty of the
Sapieha’s residence. It was formed by renowned park
construction experts and.replenished over the course
of many years with rare exotic plants. Today-the old
park, with its earthworks and picturesque hiking
trails; is-a-unique-monument of nature and culture.
Several-times here-treasures were excavated: coins,

Bbicoxoe. iBopey Caneros

Vysokaje. The Palace of the Sapiehas

BbicokoBcKIiA fiBOpELL ObINT 0AHOM 13 Haubonee
3HauMMblX pe3ufeHumint CaneroB — MoryLLecTBeH-
HeilLLero poaa B Benukom knaxectBe JIuToBCKOM.
3aMOK, OKpYKEHHbIV BOZLOM, Balamu 1 6acTioHamu,
noABwnca Ha bepery p. Mynbebi B cepepyte XVII B.,
Torza e 6bin 3anoxeH napk. B koHue XVIII B. pe3u-
[eHUMA UMena BENMYECTBERHBIN BUL: K MOLHBIM
BOPOTaM BeJi MO beMHbII MOCT Yepes3 LUMPOKMiA Ka-
Han, LIMPOKas Bbe3/iHaA apKa, POCKOLLIHbIN ABOpeL,
MpeKpacHbI Mapk ¢ BOJOEMOM, OpaHxepes € k-
30TUYECKUMY PacTeHNAMY — BCe, 3T BeNMKosenye
inLe3penn B Tom Yucie noAbcknii Koponb (TaHmc-
naB ABryct [1OHATOBCKMI U POCCUIACKWIA MMMEepaTop
Anekcanap Ill. B Hauane XX B. umeHue cnaBunocb
B Poccuu Kak nmepeioBOil CebCKOX03ANCTBEHHBIN
LIeHTp.

valuables, weapon..Rumor has it that there once ex-
isted twelve full size ewes made of gold. Nine of them
were reportedly taken abroad and three ewes are still
waiting for getting discovered. Some also say, that
on the night of St. John the Baptist in the park one
can see the ghost of a woman, who the palace once

belonged to.
52°36921924"N
23°36744249"E

The palace in Vysokaje was one of the most
important residences of the Sapiehas, the powerful
family in the Grand Duchy of Lithuania. The castle,
surrounded by water, ramparts and bastions, was
build by the side of the Pulva river in the middle of
17th century. Simultaneously a park was laid out In
the late 18th century the residence looked majestic:
the draw bridge across the broad channel, that goes
to the massive entrance gate, the broad entrance
arch, the splendourous calste, the beautiful park
with a pond, the greenhouse with exotic plants —
all this beauty was seen, among others, by Polish
king Stanistaw-August Poniatowski and Russian
emperor Alexander Ill. In the early 20th cnetury the
estate was known in Russia as the leading center of
agriculture..

52936673645 “N
23°36817205 “E

Kamianiec

Y10 ewte nocmotpeth?

Ycagbba MMy3biHoB B 4. [pemaua
KanbBuHmcTCKmil cobop B A. PAcHa

LlepkoBb B namsTh 0 CNaceHnI tofeil
B 4. PoxxKoBKa

Memopuan «[lagatowne Kpectbi»
B benosexckoli nyuie

Ycaabba, napk B 4. byuemnb

What else to see?

The manor of Puzyny
in the village Hrymiaca

The Calvinist Cathedral in the village Ryasna

Church in memory of the salvation of people
in the village Razkoiika

Memorial “Falling crosses" in Belovezhskaya
Pushcha

Manor Park in the village Bucheml
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Pyxanbl. [1Bopey, Caneros

Ruzhany. Sapieha Palace
52°85970888 “N
24°89562303"E

KpynHeilwas u KpacuBelilasa pesufeHuma
O[IHOTO 13 Haubonee 3HaTHbIX 1 MOTYLLECTBEHHbIX
popoB Benukoro kHaxecTBa JuToBCkoro B Pyxa-
Hax 6bina 3anoxeHa B XVI B. Kak 000pOHUTENbHbIN
3aMOK, 3aTemM HeOAHOKpaTHO nepecTpauBanacb
B XVIIl B. 6narosapa ycunnam KoponeBcKkoro apxu-
TekTopa bekkepa n peHbram Anexcangpa Canern
(Tana JBOPLOBbIM KOMMNEKCOM, KOTOPbIii Mopaxkan
COBPEMEHHUKOB (BOMM BENMKOMENMeM: 3aMblC-
noBatas Bbe3fHaA Opama, maeHblii dacag B 30
OKOH, YBEHUAHHbII CKYNbNTYpamu, HeCATUKONOH-
HaA Teppaca nepes 6anbHON 3anoil, opaHepes ¢
AMKOBUHHBIMU PacTeHUAMM, CTapUHHbIA napk ¢
HecKoNbKUMU BOZOEMaMK, MaHeX, 3BepuHeL) 6binn
J0CTOVHbI BHUMAHUA Koponeid. Ha Bcio EBpony cna-
BUNUCb OrpoMHas 6ubnuoTexa ¢ pefKMMM KHUramu,
KapTuHHaA ranepes ¢ LieHHbIMU NOAOTHaMK, Teatp,
CneKTaknu kotoporo nocewan (raHucnas ABryct
[ToHATOBCKMiA.

(roneTus, BOCCTaHUA 1 BOWHDI He NOLLAANAM pe-
3uaeHunto, Ho B 2008 1. Hauanach ee pectaBpaLma,
1 CETOHA ee yxe Ha3blBaloT «benopycckum Bepca-
nem. [IBOpLIOBbIA KOMMNEKC NPUIALLAET B My3ei,
OTKPbITbI 4 IKCMO3ULMOHHDIX M BbICTABOUHBI 3a1bl,
B TOM uncie «[0CTUHaA KaHwnepa», BOCNpon3Be-
AeHbl uHTepbepbl  XVII- XVIII BekoB, npoBoaATcA
IKCKYpCUM 1 TeaTpann30BaHHble UCTOpHYecKMe pe-
KOHCTpYKLMM.

PyxaHbl.

TpouuKkum Kocren
Ruzhany.
The Holy Trinity catholic church

OcqoBatenb PyxaHckoro 3amka Jle Canera B
1596 T. noBenen NocTpouTb PAAOM C 3aMKOM XpaMm.
lepBoHauanbHo OH Obin [epeBAHHbIM, HO e
B Hauane XVIl B. NOCTPoeH KameHHbIi KocTen BO
uma (BAaToit Tpouupl. 3a 400 neT OH HEOAHOKPATHO
PEKOHCTPYMPOBaNCA, HO 0 HaLLNX AHEl COXpaHun
CBOil 001K, BHyTpeHHee ybpaHCTBO 3TOr0 Aaneko-
F0 OT CTONML} CTAPUHHOTO Xpama Nopa<aeT Kpaco-
TOI: anTapb W CTeHbl JeKOPMPOBaHbI NEMHUHOIN,
KUBOMUCHIO U CKYNbNTYpami, BO BpeMs MeCCbl
3BYYHT OpraH.

In 1596, the founder of the Ruzhany Palace Lew
Sapieha ordered to build a church near the palace.
Initially, it was made of wood, nut as early as the
beginning of the XVlith century there was a stone-
made catholic church in the name of the Holy Trinity.
During the past 400 years, it was more than once re-
constructed but still has the authentic look. The inte-
rior decorations are also surprising: the altar and the
walls are embellished with stucco mouldings, paint-
ings and sculptures. The mass is usually acompanied
by an organ.

It was the biggest and the most magnificent resi-
dence of the family Sapieha, one of the most noble and
powerful houses of the Grand Duchy of Lithuania. Tha
Palace was founded in the XVith century as a fortifica-
tion, then several times rebuilt to become in the XVIllth
century an impressive Palace Complex thanks to the
effort of the royal architect J.S. Becker and the money
of Alexander Sapieha. Their masterpiece glittered the
newcomers: a sophisticated gate, the main front of 30
windows crowned with sculptures, a 10-columns ter-
race next to the ball-room, a glass-house with extraor-
dinary plants, a wide park with several ponds, a riding

52°86706697 “N
24°89100426"E L

hall, a wild beast hall were worth kings”attention. The
whole Europe appreciated Ruzhany’s library with rare
books, the art gallery with precious works and the
theatre often attended by the King Stanislaw August
Poniatowski.

The past centuries, wars and whirlwinds of history.
didn't take mercy on the palace. But in 2008, restoration
works began. The residence-is often called “Belarusian
Versailles” A museum, 4 exposition halls, among them
the Chancellor’s room, invite visitors. The-interior details
of the XVII-XVIIl centuries are remade, guided visits and
art reconstruction shows are held.

[pyaHcKun nanaymk
Pruzhany Palacyk

lnaxetckaa ycagbba B [lpyxaHax Obina
noctpoeHa B cepeauHe XIX B. U3BECTHbIM ap-
xutektopom ‘M. JlaHun B cTune HeopeHeccaHca.
lpeaBoauTtens mectHoro ABopAHcTBa B. LUBbI-
KOBCKMiA ObIn 3HaKOM C BbIAAIOLMMUCA TIHOAbMMU,
B nomectbe roctuni nucarenn 0. Kpawwesckuii
H. Jleckos, xynoxHuk H. Opga, atHorpad H. Qe-
[OPOBCKIA. 3fecb 6biNO HA YTO MOCMOTPETH:
yOpaHCTBO [j0Ma, OpaHXepes C K30TMYECKUMM
pacTeHUAMIA, KMBOMUCHBIA napk, npya. «Mana-
LIMK» COXpaHWN CBOA MepBOHAYasbHbIA 06ANK I
BHYTPEHHIOK MNAHNPOBKY L0 HALINX HENl, B HEM
OTKPBIT My3eif, 6oratble- 3KCNO3ULMN KOTOPOTO
pacckasbiBaloT 06 YCIOBMAX XU3HU ABOPAHCKON
ceMbi KoHua XIX B., napk — nob1umoe MecTo.o1abl-
Xa FopoXaH.

A gentry manor in Pruzhany was built in the
middle of the XIXth century by. the'famous architect
M. Lanzi-as-a piece of the Renaissance Revival archi-
tecture.-The head.of the local gentry W. Shvykovski
was acquainted with eminent persons such as writers
J. Kraszewski.and N. Leskoy, artist N. Orda, ethnog-
rapher N. Fedorovski. The manor gave wide range
of attractions: interior decorations, exotic plants in

By 5255587903 ”N! "l:'_:-"
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the glass-house, a picturesque park, a pond. Palacyk
(small Palace) preserved its primal look and the lay-
out, a museum is inside telling about the late 18007,
and the park remains the favourite place for citizens’
walks.

[lpyaHbl. Toproebie psafbl «besnible 1aBKN»
Pruzhany. Shopping arcades “Belye lavki” (“White Spaces”)

BriepBbie 0 ToproBbix NaBkax B [1pyxaHax yno-
MIHaeTcA B «PeBM3nM», COCTaBNeHHoN B 1563 rogy.
3Aecb TOproBaan MecTHbIMi ToBapamu. B 1866 T.
b0 NOCTPOEHO 3/jaHKE, N0 NepUMETPy OKpPYXeH-
HOe apouHoi ranepeeii. Toproble pAAbl ABAAKTCA
UMNpoBU3aLMelt cTuneil 6apoKKo U Knaccuumama.
Micnonb3ytoTca fnA TOProBin U CEroAHA.

Pe3upeHuus «Buckynm»

Residence “Viskuli”

B rnybute benosexckoli nywy B.1950-e rogp
6bi1a NOCTPOEHA OXOTHUYBA Pe3nAeHLMA AA une-
HoB npasuTenbcTa Cogetckoro Coo3a. A 8 feka-
opa 1991 r. «Buckynu» cTanu n3BecTHbl Ha Becb
MUP: UIMEHHO B 3TOM IyXOM MeCTe PyKOBOAMTENN
Tpex pecnybnuk CCCP — bopuc Enbuun, Cranucnas
LWywkeswy u Nleonna Kpauyk — nognucanu corna-
weHue o co3ganun CoppyxectBa HesaBucumbix
locynapcTs, Tem cambim nonoxus Koew, (0BeTcKo-
my Coto3y.

First, the Pruzhany market ranks were mentioned
in the “Revision” of 1563. Local products were sold
there. In 1866, a building was erected, surrounded
by an arcade gallery. Baroque and classic influences
were interpreted for its design. The trade is still held
inthat place.

53°697788"N
25°000129“E

Deep in Belavezhskaya Pushtcha, in 19507, they
built a hunters’ residence for the top of the USSR au-
thorities. On December 8, 1991, “Viskuli” became
world famous: here, the heads of Russia, Belarus and
Ukraine (Boris Yeltsin, Stanislau Shushkevich and Leo-
nid Kravchuk) signed the treaty about the creation of
the Commonwealth of the Independent States, abol-
ishing the Soviet Union.

Voranava
[ ]

o
C

e
Ruzhany © o

Pruzhany

Y7o ewe nocmotpeth?

AnekcaHppo-HeBckuii cobop B lpyxaHax

Kannuua B namatb o 6utee ¢ Hanoneonom
B 4. [opogeuHo

MoHacTbipckmit Komnnekc B 4. JIbickoBo
[leTponaBnoBckas LepkoBb B PyxxaHax
Kocten, uepkoBb, uacoBHs B . LllepeLueBo

What else to see?

Alexander Nevsky Cathedral in Pruzhany

Memory of the battle with Napoleon
in the village Haradziecna

The monastic complex in o the village
Lyskava

Peter and Paul Church in Ruzhany
Church, chapel in the village SaraSova



bpecTunHa npurnawaeT ¢BOMX rocTeil NOCETUTb YHUKaNbHbIe MeCTa: pofoBoe
UMeHKe Bennkoro no3ta Aaama Murkesuya B Ai. 3aocbe bapaHoBuuckoro paiioHa
u XyTop panom ¢ KoccoBckum 3amKom, rae npoBen cBoe AeTcTBo repoi Monbiun,
Amepuku u @panuun Tageyw Koctiowko, my3eit 3SHaMeHUTOr0 POCCUIICKOr0 NONKO-
Boaua A.C. CyopoBa B Ko6puHe, KpacuBeiiLumit CTapuHHbII KONJIErnym uesyuros B
Muncke n coBpemeHHbI My3eit napoBo30B B bapaHoBu4ax. .. 3HaKOMCTBO ¢ STUMM
U Apyrumm gocTonpumeyarenbHoCTAMM 06oraTuT Bawum 3HaHusA o benapyau.

The Brest region invites its guests to visit the unique places as the family manor
of the poet Adam Mickiewicz in Zavossie (Baranavicy district) or a house near the
castle of Kossovo where Tadeusz Kosciuszko spent his childhood. In his life, he
became the national Hero of Poland, USA and France. We can also show-you the
museum in Kobryn consecrated to the famous Russian military leader A.V. Suverov,
the Jesuit Collegium in Pinsk and the Museum of Railroad Machinery in Baranavicy.

Your idea of Belarus will be deeply enriched with the help of such visits.

bapaHoBUUCKII paiioH.

53°27814773“N
26°11514568“E

3aocbe. My3en-ycaabba Muukesuyen

Zavossie. The Estate Museum of the Mickiewiczes’

B 20 km ot bapaHoBuueii, B donbBapke 3a-
ocbe, K 200-neTuio Knaccvka MUpOBOI UTepaTypbl
Anama MuukeBuua 6bina BoccosaaHa ycaapba cra-
pUHHOO pofa MuukeBnyei-PbIMBIAOB, B CeMbe
kotoporo 24 aekabpa 1798 r. pogunca aBTop No3m
«llan Tapeyw», «[3anbl», «[paxuHa», «KoHpan
BanneHpoa», KoTopblil CUMTAETCA OfHUM U3 BENU-
YaiLumx NoNbCKMX MO3TOB 3MOXM POMaHTU3MA. B
ycaaebHoM fome npefcTaBneH ObIT NonbCko-6e-
nopycckoit wnaxtol koHua XVIIl Beka. AyTeHTnuHble
3KCNOHaThl — Mebenb, nocyaa, KapTuHbl, KHUMY,
My3blKa/lbHble WHCTPYMeHTbl — JaloT MpejCTaB-
NieHre 0 TOM, B Kakoii 00CTaHOBKe (popmupoBan-
(A TanaHT 3HameHuToro nosta. 300-netHaa nuna
BO /1BOpE MOMHUT AETCTBO AflaMa, a XUBONMUCHAsA
annes, BeayLuas K 03epy, ero poMaHTiyeckue npo-
rynku ¢ niobumoit feywwkoit Mapbineii BepeLyako.

bapaHoBuum.

200years after the classic of world literature Adam
Mickiewicz was born, at a distance of 18 km from-Ba-
ranavicy, in Zavossie the estate of the old family of the
Mickiewiczes-Rymwids was restored. On December 24,
1798, into that family the author of the poems “Pan
Tadeusz; “Dziady’; “Grazyna’ “Konrad Wallenrod” was
born. He is regarded one of the greatest Polish Roman-
tic poets. In the manor house the everyday life of Polish
and Belarusian nobles at the end of the 18th century
was recreated. The authentic exibits — furniture,
kitchenware, paintings, books, musical instruments —
provide.insight into what einvironment helped to form
the talent of the renowned poet. The 300-year-old lime
tree in the yard remembers Adam?’s childhood, and the
picturesque walkway, that tends to the lake, remem-
bers his romantic strolls with Maryla Wereszezakéwna,
his loved one.

My3ei xene3Ho[0pPOKHON TEXHUKN

Baranavicy. Museum of Railroad Machinery

53°13272086 “N
26°0397166 “E

bapaHoBWuM — ropog, KOTOpbIA BO3HUK 6Ma-
rofapa pasBuUTI Xenesubix gopor B Poccum, n
CerofiHA 3TO KPYMHBIA Xene3HOAOPOXKHbIA y3en.
3mecb co3aH BenUKONenHblii My3eli Xene3Hoao-
POXHOI TEXHUKIA, B KOTOPOM NPe/CTaBAeHbl Napo-
BO3bl, TENNOBO3bI, BAroHbl U Apyrie SKCNOHaThl €
BpeMeH LiapcKoli umnepum Ao koHua XX Beka.

Baranavidy exists due to the development of
railroad communications in Russian Empire. Now; it
represents a huge railroad junction. An outstanding
museum of railroad machinery was created here,
steam and diesel locomotives are demonstrated there
as well as wagons dating the late Russian Empire to
the end of the XXth century.

bepe3oBcKuit paitoH

L. Cr. Meckn. Wnaxerckaa ycaab6a MycnoBckux

The Biaroza district. Staryja Pieski. The estate of the Puslowski szlachta family

[Jlep. Crapole Meckn u3sectHa ¢ 1503 r., B Ha-
yane XV ‘B. oHa nepeLuna Bo BnafieHue 6oratoro
1 3HatHoro poga [lycnosckux, a B KoHue XVIII B.
Boituex [lycnoBckniiBo3Ben 3aecb POCKOLLHYH
pe3nfeHuMio, KOTOPOM BOCXMLLANNCH ~ MHOTME
COBPeMeHHMKI. M3 OKOH fBOpUA OTKpbiBanach
KIBOMKMCHAA MaHopamMa Ha 03epo YepHoe, BOKpyr
6bIn pa3buT BeNMKonenHblil Napk co MHOXeCTBOM
LIBETOB 11 9K30TUYeCKMX AepeBbeB. B 1843r. ABopel
cropen. lMamatHukom Obinoro BennunA ocTanach
Vb MOHyMeHTaNbHaA BbefHaA bpama B cTune
HeOroTUKM C ABYMA MHOFOAPYCHBIMY OaluHAMM,
yBeHUaHHbIMM 3y6LaMIA.

Thevillage of Staryja Pieski has been known since
1503. In the early 17th century it became a property
of the rich and eminent Puslowski family. In the late
18th century Wojciech Pustowski, who had built a
lot of industries before, built here a splendourous
residence, admired by many contemporaries. from
the windows of the palace one had a splendid view
of lake Cornaje, around the palace a rich park was
made with many flowers and exotic trees. In 1843 the
palace perished in fire, and the stable was rebuild to
serve as a new residence. Now the only monument to
the former glary is the monumental entrance built in
a Neo-Gothic style with two castellated turrets.

52°50321339“N
25°18199444“E

[aHLeBUYCKNA-PaNOH

NoxToiu, My3seil poi6onoscTBa
The Hantsavichi district. Village Loktyshy. Fishery museum

Pagom-—¢a.JlokTbln 6oratble  pblbHble
yrofibfl, B~ KOTOPbIX. HacuuTbIBaeTcA 32 BUAa
pbibbl. 06 3TOM pacckasbiBaeT My3eliHad dKC-
Mo31MLNA, A€ a aKBapuymax NnaBalT OKyHU U
Kapacu, BAONb CTEH 11 MOA MOTONKOM — uyyena
BOZHbIX XMLLHMKOB, @ Take OpyAus NoBa, npu-
yem Kak 3aKOHHble, Tak 11 3anpeLlieHHble: oCTU,
KaKM,  KOWM,  SNEKTPOyAOuKM,  paauoynpas-
naemble Topnedbl. CobpaHa yHUKaNbHaA Komnek-
LS NPeMETOB, KOTOPbIE UCMONb30BasA MHOTHE
MOKO/IEHIA MECTHbIX PblOAKOB.

Rich in fish are the places near village Loktyshy.
32 species of fish are counted there. In the museum,
there are aquariums with perches and crucians inside,
stuffed fishes on the walls as well as the instruments
of fishing, including the illegal ones: awns, bags, elec-
tric rods and so on. Many objects used by generations
of local fishers are represented in this museum.

52°8292449“N
26°7177563 “E

RporuyuHCcKnn panoH

besgex. My3ein HapoaHOro TBOpYeCTBa
«be3nemcKknit GpapTyLoK»

The Drahichyn district. Bezdezh.

The folk art museum “The Apron of Bezdezh”

«bespexcknii $apTyLiok» — YHUKaNbHbIIA,
@IMHCTBEHHbIA B Mupe My3eil (QapTykoB, [fe
npeacTaBieHa KoeKWnA ayTeHTUYHbIX Y30POB
HapO/IHOrO TBOPYECTBA, a Takxe CobpaHbl npes-
MeTbl ObiTa xuTtenei [lonecba B Hauane XX B.
3hecb MOXHO YBUAETb KpecTbAHCKoe MOABOpbE,
yCbILLaTh MeCTHbIe FOBOPbI, Ha lacxy nocmoTpeTh
CTapuHHBIA 06pAagd «CTpbinKay.

“The Apron of Bezdezh” i the world’s only muse-
um of aprons, that is a home to a collection of authen-
tic samples of the folk art, as well as household items
of inhabitants of Polesia from the early 20th century.
Here one can see what a traditional farmstead looks
like, listen to the local dialects, and (at Easter) to
watch the ancient ritual called “Strylka”

52°3166797 “N
25°3074339“E
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iBaHOBCKMIt painoH

L. Motonb. QectuBanb «MoTanbcKia npbicMaKi»

The lvanava district. MotaL The festival “The Dainties of Motal”

iBaHOBCKMIA painoH

Motonb — cTapuHHan fiepeBHs, nepBoe N1ch-
MeHHOe YyNOMUHaHWe 0 Heli 0THOCUTCA K 1422 rogy.
Mo npepanuio, Ha Bepery flcenbabl cToAn ABopel
koponesbl bowbl. Xexa Benukoro kuasa BKIT Cu-
rm3mynaa (raporo B cepegune XVI B. npusesna
B NONECCKYH MYOMHKY UTANbAHCKUX MacTepoB
TOprosues. [locTeneHHo MecTeuKo CTano KpynHbIm
LIEHTPOM pemec/ieHHNYeCTBa, 3ecb NPOBOANNCH
Apmapku. Tpy#oniobuBble MOTOMKA M CErofHs
MOKa3blBAT Ce0A OTAUUHBIMYU MpPeAnpUHUMaTe-
nAaMu. B coBeTckue BpemeHa KNaccom «KCTpar y
CTONMYHBIX LLerofieid Obinn MOTOMbCKNE KOMYXM,
CerofiHA y rypMaHoB BbICOKO LieHATCA MOTO/bCKas
konbaca, nuporn, KonueHoctn. Pa3 B Aga roga
B asrycte B Motone npoBoAUTCA YHUKANbHbIil
decuBanb  «MoTanbckia npbICMaKi», KOTOPbIii
cobupaeT NoBapoB U KyNMHApOB W3 BCEro paiioHa
11 OKPECTHOCTeN W NpeAsaraer rocTam NUpLIeCTBO
13 MHOXeCTBa ayTeHTUYHbIX 6toA. MoTonb — Ma-
nas PoANHa Nepsoro npesugenta U3pauna Xauma
BeliumaHa, yueHoro-xumuka, aBTopa COTHW Ha-
YUHbIX OTKPbITWIA, rae oH npoxun 11 net. B fome
BeliLmaHoB, nepeHeceHHOM C MPeXHero MecTa Ha
beper MoTonbcKoro o3epa, CEroAHs pacnonaraer-
€A My3eitHaa 3kcno3uumd. Kpome storo, B Motone
elue 3 My3es: HapofHOro TBOPYECTBa, apXeosoru-
Yeckuit «Hawbl KapaHi» 1 HapoAHONA MeaULMHbI
«[lom TpaBHUKa».

52°313206“N
25°5962896 “E

Motal is an old village. It was first mentioned in
historical records in 1422. As legend has it, by the side
of the Yaselda river once was Queen Bonas palace. In
the middle of 16th century the wife of the Grand Duke
of Lithuania Sigismund | the Old brought some Italian
craftsmen and merchants to the rural area. Gradually
the town became a major center of craftsmanship,
where trade fairs took place. Industrious ancestors
of those peaple today are very good at entrepreneur-
ship. During Soviet times leather coats from Motal
were especially appreciated by metropolitan dandies.
Today gourmets highly value Motal sausages, piero-
gies, and smoked meat products. Every other year
in August in Motal the unique festival “The Dainties
of Motal” takes place. It draws together cooks and
culinary specialists from the entire district and from
the surroundings and offers guests a feast of many
authentic dishes. Motal'is the birthplace of the first
President of Israel Chaim Weizmann, a chemist who
authored hundreds of scientific discoveries.He lived
here for 11 years. Weizmann house was transferred
from its original place to the shore of Motal lake and
now hosts an exhibition display, In addition to_it
Motal'has 3 other museums: the folk art museum, the
archaeological museum “Our Roots’; and the museum
of traditional medicine “The Herbalist's House”.

1. BopoueBuuu. My3ennbiin kKomnnekc Hanoneoua Opab! Q 52°1085°N

The Ivanava dictrict, v. Varacevicy, Napoleon Orda’s Museum Complex

[JlepeBHa BopoueBnun — poanHa M3BECTHOMO
XyBOXHMKa U My3blkaHTa HanoneoHa Opabl. OH
pOAMNCA B CeMbe MHKeHepa, NOCTYNIA Ha Gpuamart
BuneHckoro yHuBepcuTeTa, yyacTBoBan B Hauu-
OHaNbHO-0cBOHOAMTENbHOM BOCCTaHMM 1830-31
IT. W Nocne ero nofasneHna yexan B llapux, rae
YUMnca Mysblke W KUBOMUCK, CO3[an AECATKM
My3blKasbHbIX Npou3BedeHuii 1 Bo3rnaenan ra-
nbAHCKylo onepy B apuxe. Takxe oH 3aHUManca
PUCOBAHMEM, LMKSIbI €r0 paboT NOCBALLEHbI apXu-
TekType OpaHuuu, Ucnanun, Moptyranum, Amkupa.
B 1856 r. Hanoneox Oppa BepHynca Ha Poguny,
MHOro nyTelwecTBoBa, picosan. CoTHu ero pabot
BOCCO34aOT U3 HEbbITUA YTpaueHHble ABOPLbI 1
wnaAxetckue ycanbbol benapycy, Monbwwm, JluTebl,
Ykpaunbl. bnarogapa ero pucyHkam cerofHa mbl
3HaeMm, Kak Bbirnageny B cepeauHe XIX Beka uepk-
BI 11 MOHACTbIpH, 3aMKM U KOCTeNbl, ycanbbbl 13-
BECTHbIX JBOPAHCKIX POA0B. bonbluMHCTBO pabot
XpaHuTca B HaumoHanbHom my3ee Kpakosa. [pax
HanoneoHa Opabl no ero Bone bl 3aX0POHEH B
ViBaHoBo. B BopoLieBuuax oTKpbIT My3eliHblii KOM-
NNEKC ero UMeHu.

25%38348"E

The village of Varacevicy is the birthplace of the
famous artist and musician Napoleon Orda. He was
bornto a family of an engineer, started mathematical
studies at the Imperial University of Vilnius. took part
in the November Uprising of 1830 and, after it falied,
left for Paris, where he studied music and painting,
created tens of pieces of music. He was also the head
of the Italian Opera in Paris. He also drew, some cy-
cles of his works were dedicated to the architecture of
France, Spain, Portugal and Algeria. In 1856 Napoleon
Orda returned to his homeland, where he travelled a
lot and drew. Thanks to his drawings, today we know
what churches and monasteries, castles and manors
of well-known noble families looked like in the middle
of 19th century. Most works are now deposited in the
National Museum in Krakdw. By his wish the remains
of Napoleon Orda were buried in Ivanava. In Varacev-
i¢y a museum complex was opened and named after
him. In the memorial room the biographical details of
the painter are represended. The art gallery deposits
more than 1100 watercolour and litographic works
by Napoleon Orda, in the other rooms works of other
artists of Polesia are represented.

WiBauieBUUCKMI paiioH.

Myseit-ycagb6a Tapeywa Koctiowko

n KoccoBcKuin 3aMoK

The Ivacevidy district. Family manor of the Kosciuszkos and Kosava Castle

4 depans 1746 r. B cembe JliogBuka n Toknu
KocTiowko popwmnca coliH Tageyw, cyasba kotoporo
(Tana npumepom natpuoTuma u repousma. (rpo-
UTENbCTBO B KauecTBe BOEHHOTO MHXeHepa (op-
TUPUKALMOHHBIX COOPYXKEHNI BO BPEMS BOIHbI
3a He3asucumoctb (LA, yuactue B pyccko-nonb-
CKOi BOVIHe 1 OpraHM3aumna KpynHomaclutabHoro
BOCCTaHNA — 3T0 BexU buorpadun BeNMKoro cbiHa
0benopycckoii 3eMu, HaLmMoHabHoro repos Mosb-
wwm n CLLA, noyeTHoro rpaxaaHuHa OpaHumm naxa
Annxen TageyLa boHaseHTypbl KocTioLuKo.

Hacroswum  6punanantom  Bauesuuckoro
kpas sgnaetca KoccoBckuii aBopew; MycnoBckux.
Ero 3anbl 1 nokow, Koux HacuuTbiBanoch Gonee 130,
BCTPeYanu CamblX 3HAMEHUTBIX COBPEMEHHIKOB,
€ro UCTOPYA NOJHA TailH 1 3arafioK.

52°76704653 “N
25°12405872 “E

On February 4, 1746 Tadeusz was born, whose
fate set an example of patriotism and heroism. Build-
ing fortifications as a military engineer during the
American . Revolutionary War, participating in the
Polish—Russian War of 1792 and organizing a large-
scale uprising all those make up the life record of the
great son of the land of Belarus, the national hero of
Poland and the United States, the honorary citizen of
France.

The palace of the Puslowski family is a real gem
of vacevicy district. Its more than 130 halls and rooms
were visited by the most famous contemporaries, and
its history is very mysterious.

Ko6pun. BoeHHo-ncropuuecknit mysen um. A.B.

Kobryn. Military and History Museum named after A.V. Suvorov

Exatepuna Il 33 BoeHHble nogBuUrA noxano-
Bana 3Hamenutomy nonkosoauy A.B. CyBoposy
umenme B Kobpune, rie o xmun8 1797 n 1800 ro-
fax. [lom cTex nop coxpaHuica. IKCNO3nLna B Hem
NoCBALYEHA  AeATENIbHOCTIA  HenpeB30iieHHOro
BOEHAYanbHNKa, B Hell C0bpaHbl MOAMNHHbIE BeLLK
XVIII BeKa, JOKYyMEHTbI, opyxue, Mebenb, NuuHble
gen CyopoBa, umnepatopos [letpa Il n Masna I.
PAazom HaxoauTca BOEHHO-UCTOPUYECKNUIA My3eld,
KOTOPbIN UMeeT OoraTylo  KOMNeKUMID papuTeToB
— 0pyXus, 00MyHIUPOBAHUA, CHAPAKEHNA, Hy-
MIU3MaTUKK, NPeSMeTOB UCKYCCTBA, OTHOCALLMXCA
K uctopun KobpuHLLMHbI.

The Empress of Russia Catherine Il granted to the
famous Russian military commander A.V. Suvorov a
manor in Kobryn where he lived in 1797 and in 1800.
The house remains authentic since that time. The ex-
hibition inside is consecrated to operations led by the
unbeaten Field Marshal Suvorov. Authentic items of
the XVIlith century, documents, arms, furniture, per-
sonal items belonging to Suvorov, Emperors Peter IlI
and Paul | are gathered there. Nearby, the military
and historical museum is located which possesses a
large collection. of rarities: arms, uniforms, equip-
ment, coins, pieces of art connected with the history
of Kobryn district.

CyBopoBa () 52°20923058“N
24°35560852E

JlynuHeukuin panoH. MukalueBu4u. [paHnTHbLIN

The Luninets district. Mikashevichi. The Granite Quarry

KpynHeliLee MecTopoXAeH1e CTPOUTENbHOMO
KamHs, camasn 6onbluas OTKPbITas ropHas Bblpa-
6oTka B LieHTpanbHoii EBpone. Ee npoTaXeHHOCTb
C 3aMajia Ha BOCTOK cocTasnfet 2760 m, ¢ ceBepa
Ha tor — 1770 m, mybuHa kapbepa gocturaet 150
M, 4T0 Ha 20 M HiKe ypoBHA bantuiickoro mops.
MHoroToHHble benA3bl cnyckaloTcst BHI3 MO MHO-
roApycHbIM  Joporam. «BcnapbiBaloT»  ropHyto
MOPOAYy C NOMOLLbBIO B3PbIBYATKN — B F0f NPOU3-
BoauTca bonee 100 MaccoBbIX B3PbIBOB, NPy 3TOM
paguyc «pasneta» O0CKofkoB gocturaet 500 m.
[0BOPAT, MECTHbIE XUTeNIN HaXoauN B OKpeCTHO-
CTAX KpUCTannbl AHTapA. YBugeTb BCo Molyb Mu-
KaLIeBMYCKOTO Kapbepa MOXHO (O CrieLyanbHoil
CMOTPOBOI MNOLLAZAKM.

For the first time the major deposit of building
stone was found in Luniniec district in 1963. It re-
ceived the name “the Mikasevicy inlier”. Guarry min-
ing began here in 1973, and today it is the biggest
open cut in Central Europe. It consists of 11 benches
and 4 open-pit benches, its west-to-east length is
2760 meters, the north-to-south length is 1770 me-
ters. The quarry is up to 150 metres deep, that is 20
meters below the level of the Baltic Sea. Large-ton-
nage BelAZ trucks go down the multilevel serpentine
roads. Huge excavators work at the bottom. The mine
rock is “ripped” open with explosives. Annually more
than 100 large-scale blasts are executed, and their
bursting radius may reach 500 meters. Reportedly
several times in the environs of the quarry locals hap-
pened to find lumps of amber.

Kapbep 52°22380367 “N
27°42882729E
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JiaxoBNUYCKUM panoH

A. Mopnecbe. (BATOAYXOBCKAsA LiePKOBb

The Lyakhavichi district. Flierjanova. Bochwic’s manor house

Manoputckuin panoH

(rapuHHaa aepesHA Mognecse B XV Beke npu-
Hafinexana Koposio MONbCKOMY 1 BENMKOMY KHA3H0
nutosckomy CurumyHpy Il Agrycty. Mo npeganuio,
B 3TOT BpemA (flenas [eBoYKa Y Kpecta B KOHLe
[iePeBHY HE0XMAAHHO NPO3pena v yBuaena pAnom
Ha Gonbliom BanyHe uKkoHy boxuein Matepu. Ha
MecTe 0bpeTeHuA UyA0TBOPHOrO 06pasa cenbyae
MOCTPOMIM YACOBHIO, NO3XKe UCLENUBLUNICA NTOMe-
LMK NOCTaBUN LiePKOBb, KOTOPasA COXpaHUNach Ao
HaLwLux Heii. B Heli no-npexHemy coxpaHseTca 06-
pa3 lMoanecckoi boxueis Matepu. B 2009 r. npuxo-
aHe 06Hapyunu BanyH, Ha kotopom 6onee 500
NeT Ha3af ABUNacb UKkoHa lpecsaToli boropoanuibl.

53°0842737“N
26°3450077“E

There is an unusual house in the village of Fli-
erjanova — its front made of red bricks with turrets
resembles a Gothic castle. It was built in the 19th cen-
tury by Jan Otton Bochwic, a son of the renowned phi-
losopher Florian Bochwic. Nearby he laid out a won-
derful park and named the estate after his father. It
has been visited by famous quests, scientists, writers,
poets, including the Nob el Prize winner Wiadystaw
Reymont. In 1909 Eliza Orzeszkowa planted an oak
near the house, and it s still there today. Recently the
house was modernized to serve asarural inn.

51°8862462“N
24°2320873 “E

1. lykoBo. LiepkoBb Ha mecTe ABNeHUA boropoauLib
The Malaryta district. Lukava. The church on the place of the Appearance of the Mother of God

Manoputckui panoH

Ha nonyoctpose pagom c JlyKoBckiim 03epom
CTOUT YacoBHA. Mo nerenfe, OAHAX /b BO BpeMA
CTpalwHoii Bypu, Korga Kasanocb, XuTenu cena
o0peueHbl, 13 NONYpa3pyLUEHHO YaCOBHY BbIL/A
MONOAiAsA XeHLUMHa 1 ka3ana: «Bce, KTo BepuT B
bora, naute 3a MHoi, fl Bac cnacy!» Ha Bonpoc, Kto
OHa, roctbsl oTBeTUNA: «Ha3biBaiite MeHs “YTonu
Mos nevanu”. A Ha namaTb 0 Tom, uTo fl 6bina y
Bac, 0CTaBMo CBOIA cnep. . .» llocne 3tux cnoB OHa
CTYNUNA Ha NeXaLuyil paRoM KaMeHb-BanyH, rae u
ocTanca otneyatok Ee 6ocoit Horu. Cnep Ha KamHe
COXpaHAeTCA 0 CuX nop B MecTHOil (BATO-Poxe-
(TBO-boropoauuHoli uepkBi.

I. OctpoBbe. lamatb 0 PomyanbpaeTpayryTre

The Malaryta district. Astrovje. The memory of Romuald Traugutt

[eHepan, CTOABLLNI BO rMaBe HALMOHANBLHOTO
MOBCTaHYeCKoro ABIKeHNA 1863-1864 r., Kotopblid
(aMm NpUHUMAn yyactue B 00AX, 3aTeM PyKOBO-
Aun BocctaHuem, Pomyanbg TpayryTr — oguH u3
nereHfapHblx repoes Monblwn — yiwen Ha BOIHY,
0CTaBMB CeMbio B ycafbbe OctpoBbe. OH noHMMan
00peueHHOCTb 60pbObI, HO NpeBbILLE BCET0 LeHUN
He3aBUCMMOCTb CBOeiA PoguHbl. Mocne pasrpoma
BOCCTaHNA W Ka3HW repos NOMeCTbe ObINo CoXxe-
Ho. B 2003 r. Ha ero mecte 6bi1 yCTaHOBNEH BbICO-
KWiA KpecT 1 60NbLUOil BanyH C Hapnucbo «Pomy-
anbgay TpayryTTy — Benukomy cbiHy Monecbay.

On the half-island by the Lukatiskaje Lake a
chapel is standing. As legend has it, once during a
heavy storm, when it seemed that the inhabitants
of the village were doomed, from the tumble-down
chapel a young woman came out, and said:“Every-
one who believes in God follow Me. | will save you'’: To
the question who she was she answered: “Call Me As-
suage my sorrows. And in memory of Me being with
you, | will lieave My footprint. ..” After She said that
she trod on a rock nearby, and the rock has preserved
the imprint of Her bare foot. The rock with the foot-
print is kept today in the local Church of the Nativity
of the Mother of God.

52°02232“N
24°23567 “E

The general, who was at the head of the national
insurrectionary movement in 1863—1864, who took
part in the battles and later was the leader of the up-
rising, Romuald Traugutt — one of legendary heroes
of Poland — left off to war, leaving his family in the
estate of Astroiije. He understood that the resistance
was futile, but valued the independence of his father-
land above everything else. After the uprising was
supressed and the hero was executed, the estate was
burned down. In 2003 at the place where the estate
once was a high cross was erected with a big rock with
the inscription “To the great son of Polesia Romuald
Traugutt”

MuHck. Uesyutckuit konneruym

Pinsk. Jesuit College

[naBHylo Mnowanb ropoaa yKkpalaer 3haHue,
nocTpoeHHoe B 1648 r. Kak Konneruym 3Hame-
HUTOro opaeHa ue3yutoB. Pagom ¢ Hum 300 ner,
A0 1953 ., NpoCTOAn BeNMUYecTBEHHbIN KocTen
(Batoro CraHucnasa. Konnermym umen kak 06o-
POHUTENbHOE 3HAYEeHUe, 0 YeM CBUIETeNbCTBYIOT
2-MeTpOBOI TOMLLYMHBI CTeHbI, NOA3eMHbIe XOfbl 1
CKnazbl, Tak 1 rymaHuTapHoe. B Hem Ha npoTsxe-
Hun 200 neT fielicTBOBaNA LUKOMA, B KOTOPOI Obink
nabopatopus 1 6orareliuas 6ubnuoTexa, B 3naHum
TaKxe pa3meLLaninc TUnorpadua 1 anteka — 0aHa
13 cTaperitumx B EBpone. Me3ynTckuii opaeH co3gan
co6CTBeHHYI0 00pa30BaTeNbHyto CMCTeMY, N0 Heli B
[TuHCKOM. Konnernyme-MoHacTbIpe eXerofHo mo-
nyyanu obpazoBaHue bonee 700 toHoLweil 13 Bceit
Peun TMocnonuToit. Cpeau HUX ObiNK Takue U3BeCT-
Hble [leATenu, kak (BALeHHOMYYeHNK AHapeli bo-
60114, aBTOP SHUMKNONEANYECKIX TOMOB «/cTopUn
nonbckoro Hapopa» Agam Hapywesuy, Bblgalo-
wuiica reorpad Kaponb BoipBiny, 3HameHUTbIN du-
HaHcuct Mareyw bytpumosuy. B cBoe Bpema Kon-
fierinym - noceLani noabckuii Koposib (TaHucnas
Aryct [onaToBCKUiA v WBeackuii MoHapx Kapn Xl
B 1996 1. 30ech 6bin oTKpbIT My3eit benopycckoro
Monecbs, B KOTOPOM MpefCTaBieHbl YHUKaNbHbIe
CTapUHHbIe MaTepyanbl No UCTOPUM Kpas.

The main square of the ity is graced by a building
built in 1648 as a collegium of the Jesuit Order. For 300
years, until year 1953, nearby stood the majestic St.
Stanislaus Church. The collegium was of military im-
portance, and its 2 meter thick walls, underground pas-
sages, and defence depots are evidences of that. But it
was also of humanitarian importance. For 200 years in
the collegium run a school that has a laboratory and a
well-stocked library, the building also hosted a printing
establishment and a pharmacy — one of the oldest
in Europe. The Society of Jesus created its own educa-
tional system, and the Pinsk monastery collegium was
a part of it. Annually more than 700 youths from the

52°11135488“N
26°10366046"E

entire Polish-Lithuanian Commonwealth received edu-
cation at the collegium. Among them were such people
of name, as martyr Andrzej Bobola, the author of the
many-volumed encyclopedia “The History of the Polish
People” Adam Naruszewicz, outstanding geographer
Karol Wyrwicz, eminent financial expert Mateusz Bu-
trymowicz. The collegium was visited by the King of
Poland Stanistaw August Poniatowski and the King of
Sweden Charles XII. During the 19th and 20th centuries
the building changed its owners and its intended use
several times. In 1996 here the Museum of Belarusian
Polesia was opened, which exhibits unique ancient ar-
tifacts related to the history of the land.

Munck. MoHacTbipb GppaHuMcKaHLeB 1 KocTen YcneHus Q 5211135488 N
lpeceaTou flesbl Mapun

Pinsk. The Franciscan monastery and the Church of the Dormition of Saint Virgin Mary

B LeHTpe cTapuHHoro lMHCKa namaTHUKOM
Heyracumoli Bepbl U CTpEMNIeHUA uenoBeka K
MPEKPacHoOMy CTOUT apXUTEKTYPHbIA aHCamObMb
MOHaCTbIpA (paHLMCKAHLEB M KocTena YcneHus
lpecatoit [leBbl Mapun. lepBblii [epeBAHHbII
Kocten nosBunca 3aecb B 1396 1., B XV B. 6bino no-
CTPOEHO KameHHoe 3aaHue, B 1730 T. Ha ero mecre
BO3Be/ieHbl HOBbIN XpaM 1 MOHACTbIpb. Ha npota-
EHUN CTONIETUI 3TW CTPOeHUA B CTe BapoKKo
0CTaBaNUCh - APUAALIMM  YKpaLLeHnem CTOANLbI
lMonecbA. MMaBHaA LeHHOCTb B MHTEpbepe KocTena
—pe3Hoii 307104eHbli aMBOH, B KOTOPOM, 60niee 70
CKYNbMTYP, Ha Xopax — BenuKoenHbiii opraH XIX B.
Ha 1049 ronocos, (BoAbI pachiicaHbl OPHAMEHTOM,
Ha CTeHax — pecki 1 KapTuHbI.

There is a monument to living faith and to com-
mitment to beauty in the center of Pinsk: an architec-
tural complex made up of the Franciscan monastery
and the Church of the Dormition of Saint Virgin Mary.
The first Catholic Church was built here of wood in
1396. In the 15th century a stone building was erect-
ed. In 1730 in jts place a new church and a monastery
were built. For centuries those baroque buildings
changed their owners and remained beautiful archi-
tectural peatls of the capital of Polesia. The main gem
of the interior of the church is the carved gilded ambo,
decorated by more than 70 sculptures. In the choir is a
magnificent organ from the 19th century, with 1049
voice parts.

26°10366046"E
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MuHcKnu panoH. Jloruwm.

Kocten letpa n MaBna c ukoHoi boxuen Matepu JlornmHckon
The Pinsk district. Lahishyn. Catholic Peter and Paul Church with the icon of Qur Lady of Lahishyn

52°34105“N
25°9909653 “E
Koponegoii lonecba Ha3biBaioT MkoHy Matepu

boxbeil JlornwumHckoil. Kaxablii rof K (BATbIHE
NPUe3XKAIOT ThiCAYM NANOMHMKOB. [opoacKoii noce-
nok Nlorvwmx Beget csoto uctoputo ¢ XVI ., B 1634
r. Anb6pext Pag3uBunn noctpoun 3aecb kocten. o
npedaHmio, MecTHble XUTenu Briepeble 00peny uy-
[LOTBOPHbII 06pa3 nocse yxofa u3 ux cena WBefoB
B 1706 r., BO BTOPOIA pa3 — Ha nenefinLLe Koctena,
KOrZa MKOHa yuenena nocie orpoMHoro noxapa.
HoBblli BenuuecTBeHHbIN KocTen cBATbIX [letpa u
Masna ocgawen B 1913 1., 10 Ma 1997 1. kKapanHan
Kasumup (BEHTeK KOpoHOBanN B HeM MKOHY boxiu-
eit Matepu JloruwuHckoii 1 06bABMA 06 ycTaHoB-
neHun B JloruwwnHe caHkTyapus boxueir Matepu.

The icon of Our Lady of Lahishyn is often called
as the Queen of the Polessye. Every year, thousands
of pilgrims come here to pay respect to the holy thing.
The semiurban village of Lahishyn counts its history
since the XVIth century when Albrecht Radziwill built
a church-there in 1634. As legends say, the local in-
habitants first took possession of the icon after the
Swedes left the village in 1706, then they retrieved it
at the smoldering ruins of the church after a devas-
tating fire. The present church of Peter and Paul was
consecrated in 1913. On May 10, 1997, the Cardinal
Kazimir Swiatek crowned the icon of Our Lady of La-
hishyn and announced the inauguration of the Sanc-
tuary of Qur Lady.

9

51°8938638“N
26°8512147“E

CronuH.

Paa3uBunnoBckuin napk «MaHbKoBUYU»

Stolin.

Park “Mankovichi” of the Radzivill family

PenukToBblil napk «<MaHbKOBIUYI» BEAET CBOK
netonuchb ¢ 1885 T., KOraa eHa HeCBIPKCKOTO KHA-
39 AnTonma Pag3usunna Mapua [lopotes Ha »uBo-
MUCHOM MecTe 6113 peku [OpbIHb 3aN0XiNa NapK ¢
n306unuem 3k301oB. CbiH AHTOHUA 1 Mapui KHA3b
(raHncnas Pag3uBunn noctpoun 3aech ABope, B
UMEHVN ObIN BUHOKYPHA, KOHIOLIHA C UnCTONO-
poZHbIMY NoLWaabMK, cag, npya. Mocne Beex BoliH
XX B. COXpaHUNCA NapK 1 OAHO 13 3AaHNIA, B KOTO-
POM OTKPbIT My3eli.

CronuHcKunit panoH

The relict park of Mankovichi counts its days
since 1885, when Mary Dorothy, the wife of the Nias-
vizh Prince Antony Radziwill, founded a park of exotic
plants at a picturesque riverside of Horyn. Antony’s
and Marys son, Prince Stanislaw Radziwill, built
there a palace, a distillery, a stable of genuine horses,
a fruit garden, a pond. Nowadays, only the park and
one of the buildings with a museum inside it, still re-
main after all the wars of the XXth century.

51°8711358“N

I1. fopopHas. LleHTp ronyapcTBa 9 26°4985432 °F
The Stolin district. Haradnaya. Pottery Centre

Yxe B 1448 1. nepeBHa fopopHan bbina u3BecT-
Ha CBOMMIA FOHYapHbIMU M3ZenuAMK. (TapuHHbIiA
MpOMbICEN XMBET U NOHbIHe. B AepeBHe co3aaH
LleHTp roHyapcTBa, MOTOMCTBEHHbIE TOHYapbI Ne-
PefalT CeKpeTbl MacTepcTBa AETAM U BHyKaM,
€XerogHo NPOBOAATCA MeXyHapOAHbIe MAeH3Pb
TOHYAPOB C yyacTuem ymenbLies 13 Poccun, Ykpan-
Hbl, Monbluw, JluTebl, Nlateuy, LLseunn, MongoBbl,
[py3uu, opraHu3ylTCA MacTep-Knacchl i BbICTaBKM
paboT M3BECTHbIX KEPAMIUCTOB.

Since 1448, village Haradnaya is famous with its
ware of pottery. This handicraft is still alive in 20005.
A Pottery Centre has been created; hereditary potters
share their secrets with the descendants; every year,
international plein-airs are held involving craftsmen
from Russia, Ukraine, Poland, Lithuania, Latvia, Swe-
den, Moldova, Georgia and so on. Workshops and
expositions of famous potters used to be an accom-
paniment.

o
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€3 spa

KypopTt «Pyxa

+ A VKAHCKUA

CAHATOPUU

Kypopt «Pyxa XyTap» - Po3a ([IA - ropgocTb
Pecny6nukin benapycb, «3010Toi CTaHAapT» B Chepe
0310poBneHna. CaHatopuiii «PyxaHCKuii» - 370 Kpy-
FNIOTOAUYHbIA KYPOPT, KOTOPbIN BXOAUT B TPOIAKY Be-
JyLLIX 3apaBHIL benapycu; ABRAeTCA iyuwwnum ans
OTAbIXa BCEM CeMbEIR. YNbTPacoBpeMeHHas, MOLLHaA
MedUUMHCKaA 6a3a, BbICcoKas pe3yNbTaTiBHOCTD
JIeYeHus, OTANYHbIN cepBiUC caenanu «PyxaHcKkiii»
CaMOii U3BECTHON 3ipaBHULIEN CTPAHbI.

KoopauHaTbl caHaTopuis: HefLaneKo oT rpaHuLbl
¢ MonbLwei v JIuTBoi, B TPAHCMOPTHON JOCTYNHOCTI
k Poccuiickoii Oepepaumn. «Pyxa Xytap» pasme-
LAeTCA B IKO0ruyecki YICToil 30He benosexckoit
myww, Ha bepery uucteiiwero o3epa [lanepHs.
3ApaBHULA MMEET WCTOYHUK YHUKANbHON MuHe-
panbHoil BOfbI, M0 CBOMM KauecTBaM Bojia «PyxaH-
CKas» NPeBOCXOAWT U3BECTHbIE MUPOBbIE OpeHfpl.

Becombim  npenmyiectBom  «PyxaHcKoro»
ABNAETCA MCMOAb30BaHNE HHOBALMOHHbIX Mean-
UMHCKIX METOAVK B COYETAHUN C COBPEMEHHbIM
060pyfoBaHMEM 11 MPUPOAHBIMI  JleuebHbIMN
dakTopamn. IT0 [aeT OTMYHbIE pe3ynbTaTbl Mpu
neyeHn 6one3sHeil OpraHoB AbIXaHWA, MblLL, Cy-
(TaBOB, M03BOHOYHNKA, CVICTEMbI KpOBOOOPALLEHNH,
SHAOKPUHHON CMCTEMBI, PacCTPOICTB NMUTAHUA 1
HapyLueHnA 06MeHa BELLECTB, OpraHoB MiLLeBape-
HUA, TMHEKONOrMUECKIX U HEBPOMOTMYECKIX 3abo-
neBaHuii. MpesocTaBnAoTCcA CTomaTonornyeckie 1
KOCMETOSOrAYecKme YCnyri.

AKTVBHOE pa3BUTUe B (AHATOPUX MOAYYUNO
peabunyTauMoHHoe HanpaBneHne C aKLEHTOM Ha
3a00neBaHNA  CepAeyHO-COCYaNCToN  CCTeMbl 1
OMOPHO-ABUTaTeNbHOTO annapara. [laHHoe Hanpas-
NeHe Ha NPOYECCOHANBHOM YPOBHE NpeACTaBne-
HO WCKNIUMTENbHO B 3TOM CaHaTopUH.

www.sanruzh.by

i LAThelresortgRuzhalKhutorg

The resort “Ruzha Khutor” — Rosa SPA — is the
pride of Belarus, meeting “the Golden Standard”
in the field of recreation. Sanatorium “Ruzhanski”
offers year-round services, it is one of the top-
3 health resorts in Belarus, the best one for the
family rest. The ultramodern and efficient medical
equipment, massive impact of medical procedures,
perfect services made “Ruzhanski” the most famous
resort of the country.

The sanatorium is situated near Polish and
Lithuanian borders, has comfortable transport
communication with Russia. “Ruzha Khutor”
benefits the advantages of the Belovezhskaya
Pushtcha’s immaculate ecology, at the Papernya’s
lakeside. The resort possesses a mineral water
source, the water “Ruzhanskaya” extracted from
there prevails the famous international brands,
with its wide range of curative qualities and strong
sanative effect.

Animportant advantage of“Ruzhanski” consists
in using innovative medical methods in combination
with modern equipment and with natural curative
influence. That assures perfect results in treatment
of the respiratory system, muscles, of the vertebral
column, blood circulation, of the endocrine system.
It helps with stomach upsets, metabolic and
digestive disorders, gynecological and neurological
illnesses. Dental and cosmetologist’s services are
available.

225155, Pecny6nuka benapycb, bpectckaa o6nactb, MpyaHckuii paiioH,
PyxaHckuii cenbckuii coBert, f. 3anonbe, 1A

225155, Republic of Belarus, Brest region, Pruzhany district, Ruzhany sub-district, Zapolye village, 1A
Tel./fax +375 29/44 744-02-03; +48-226-022-427

E-mail: market@sanruzh.by



0AO «BpecTckuii nnKepo-BOAOYUHBIA 3aBOA
«benanko» ABnAeTCA CTapeilluum npeanpuATUeM
bpecta — ¢ 1 anpena 1897 roga oH Npou3BOAUT
NpOAYKLI, KOTOpas BCerfa HaxoAuna cnpoc.

CerogHa B akTue npeanpuaTua okono 200
BbICLUMX HArpaj pasfuuHbX MeXAYHapOoaHbIX
HaLlMOHaNbHBIX KOHKYPCOB 11 BbICTABOK, B TOM UMC-
ne pemus Mpasutenscrsa Pecnybnukn benapyco
«3a JI0CTUXKEHNA B 061acTiN KauecTBav, [paH-npu
KoHKypca «Eurasia Spirits Drinks» u exerogHble
Harpagibl KoHKypcoB «[lpoadkcno» B MockBe u
«Jlyuwme ToBapbl Pecnybnuku benapycb». Hens-
MeHHO nonb3yloTca cnpocom «bpectckaa 3y6pos-
ka», «bpectb-JluToBckby, «benapych (MHeokas»,
«llapckaa nonaHa», «Meggexuii nor», XBanat
«bepectbe» n «Mactep TpaB», ocoboe BHUMaHKe
06palLatoT Ha «[l06POroH 6enoBeXCKIIA» U FallCTbl.

OnHum w3 ¢akTopoB ycnexa ABNAETCA YHU-
KanbHaA TeXHONOrNA NPONU3BOACTBA, B TOM uncie
UCNoNb30BaHUN peaKuxX Tpas benosexckol nywm,
WU3roTOBNeHMe NPOAYKLMM Ha OCHOBE BEKOBbIX TPa-
AMUMI HAPOZHON MeAULMHBI U CTapUHHBIX beno-
PYCCKUX peLienToB. Mcnonb3oBaHe UCKNKYNTENb-
HO HaTypasbHbIX MHTPEUEHTOB, UNCTeMLLIER BOAbI
13 apTE3NAHCKOIN CKBAXMHBI MyOuHOI 224 meTpa
NpUAAeT NPoayKLUMM YHUKANbHbIA rapMOHUYHBIN
apoMaT 1 KNnaccuyeckmnin MArkuil BKYC.

[TO &
DEIATTKO

B [ o

Brest Distillery “Belalco” JSC is the most ancient
producing company in Brest: since April 1, 1897, it
produces beverages which used to be in great de-
mand.

By now, nearly 200 top awards of internation-
al and national contests and exhibitions have been
granted to “Belalco’ including the Prize of the Gov-
ernment of the Republic of Belarus for Achievements
in Quality, the Grand Prix of the Contest «Eurasia Spir-
its Drinks» and annual awards of Contests “ProdExpo”
(Moscow) and “The Best Goods of the Republic of Be-
larus” Consumers highly appreciate such products as
“Brest Zubrovka’, “Brest Litovsk’, “Belarus Sineokaya’,
“Czars Meadow’, “Bear’s Ravine, they also praise
“Berestye” and “Krautermeister, paying special at-
tention to “Dobrogon Belovezhski” and geists.

The success is determined, in large part, by the
unique know-how of the production, using rare
plants from Belovezhskaya Pushtcha, a primary forest
near Brest, then centennial methods of the traditional
medicine and ancient Belarusian recipes. Only natural
components are requested, as the clearest water from
a 224 m depth Artesian well gives the beverages the
unique harmonious flavor and classic smooth taste.
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3A HACTO3IUIHMH
BENOPYCCKHMH CYBEHHPAMH!

BPECT

yi1. Munkesmnya, 24 (+375 162/ 269-119)

yi1. JIynkas, 56-5 (+375 162 53-11-86)

IO>KHbBIN TOPOAOK, 227  (+375 182 53-14-17)

You are welcome
to visit our.company’s brand shops to buy

THE TRUE BELARUSIAN SOUVENIRS!
BREST

Mickiewicza str., 24
Lutskaya str., 56-5
Youzhny gorodok, 227

(+375 162 269-119)
(+375 162 53-11-86)
(+375 182 53-14-17)

J5C «Brest lcecream»
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huzaataem!

mypucmob u npocmo pemanmurol
B srcubonucnom y2osuke, pugom c aponopmom

digem bac kpy2aocymouno!
‘We are open 24/7!

+375-162-97-21-51 fax, +375-162-97-21-50, +375-162-59-29-46
E-mail mechta@ban.by www.mechta.ban.by
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LIEHTP MAKARCHUK’S
% ‘MMKPUXMPYPFMM EYE SURGERY
[NA3A

MAKAPYYKA CENTER" LLC.

r CmoTtpu Ha mup
c n6oBbIO 1

e

MNMonHoe grarHocTyeckoe obcnenoBaHvie 3peHus

JlazepHana KoppeKkuua 3peHusi no metogmke Lasik

beclioBHOe xnpypruyeckoe neyeHre KatapakTbl 1 aCTUrMmaTu3mMa
Xnpypruyeckoe neyeHue rnaykombi i
MuKpoxmpypruyeckoe neyeHne 3a601€BaHUN CETYATKN U CTEKTOBUAHOFO

Tena

Full diagnostics of the eyesight

Lasereyesight correction. Lasik method
Cataract-and astigmatism improvement

Surgery for glaucoma disease

Microsurgery for diseases of‘retina.and vitreous body:

bpecr, yn. Pecny6rreraH
Brest, 10A-42, Respubllkansliayas

wivw.retina.by St
[] +375 (29) 575 53 19

-
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Ha npasax pekname! VmeroTca MeAULMHCKNE MPOTVIEO 060UHbIE peaKLnm
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BoccraHoBREHME HepBHON CncTembl YN 200 I : Lk =

1 NoAfepKanne IHepreTMyeckoro 6anaHca
Restoring the nervous system and maintaining
energy balance

Neyenue n npopunakTnka 3aboneBanni
N03BOHOYHMKA U-CYCTaBOB
Treatment and prevention of diseases of the spine

and joints
MpodunakTuka npocTyAHbIX 32601€BaHMIA ; §
y getei i :
Prevention of colds in children { thsa,lgrﬁe "
YkpenneHue cepae4Ho-coCyaNCToON CUCTeMb! & o ays
Strengthening of cardiovascular system fOI‘ roups
. e
5anato Alesw a2 0J5C<SR0 «Brestagrozdravmtsa» =
WWW. . 0310POBUTENbHBIE MPOrPAMMbBI BKJIHOYAIOT:
CaHatopuit «Anecn»s()gfc‘l(g!?c:rloa 234' a» WELLNESS PROGRAMS INCLUDE:
: T ® JIOK/ Physiotherapy
— ® [InaBaHue B 6acceiiHe, akBaaspobuKy / Swimming, water aerobics
/ ® Kunesutepanuio / Kinesitherapy
® Maccax / Massage
4 »~ ® (Qu3notepaneBTudeckue npoueaypbl (6anbHeotepanuio, Tennonevyenue, CYB, kap-
\ 6okcuTepanuio, obuwyio GapoTepanuio, 3neKTpocBeToneYeHue, MHranAuuM U pp.) /

Physiotherapeutic procedures (balneotherapy, heat therapy, dry carbon dioxide baths, carboxytherapy,

A n Ec g general barotherapy, electrotherapy, inhalations, etc.)
© Jla6opatopHyio 1 GpyHKLMOHanbHY AnarHocTuky / Laboratory and functional diagnostics
© (MA-npouepypbi / Spa Treatments

® Kypcneuenus 12-21 penb / Treatment course lasts for 12-21 days.

© (03n0poBUTeNnbHbIe nporpammbi ot 3 AHeid / Wellness programs last for 3 days and longer.

OTAHX cnon b3o|7| A. 3aBblwbe, iBaHoBCKMit paitoH, bpectckas obnactb, Pecnybnuka benapyco.
Zavyshye v., lvanovo district, Brest region, Republic of Belarus.

Ten./Tel.: +3751652 31445. E-mail: alesia@brest.by

AN 340poBbA!




HquHoa c 1813 roaa, OAO «CTekA03aBOA «HEMAH) BbINyCKAET PA3HOOBPA3HYIO
MPOAYKLIMIO, OTAMYQIIOLLLYKOCS MO HA3HAYEHMIO, DOPME N METOATM AEKOPUPOBAHMS,
ODAQAQIOLLLYIO BBICOKUMM SCTETUHECKMMIM KQYECTBAMM.

3apybexHble roCTM beAapych CrpOaBEAAMBO OTHOCST «HEMAH) K YMCAY BEAYLLIMX
OTEYECTBEHHbIX BPEHAOB MO MPOU3BOACTBY M3AEAWMM M3 CTEKAQ U XPYCTAAS. TypUCTbI
CNELMOAABHO MPUEIKAIOT HA 3TO YHUKOABHOE B CBOEM POAE MPEANpUSTHE, YTODbI
NPMOBPECTN HACTOILLME MPOM3BEAEHMS MCKYCCTBA, MOCMOTPETb, KAK MACTEPA
BbIAYBAIOT CTEKAO, MOCETUT CTEKOAbHBIN MY3EM, TAE CODPAHBI U3AEAMA HEMMOBEPHOM
KpacoTbl.

My3eln CTEKAOAYBHOTO 30BOAQ «HEMAH) MPEAACQrAET CBOMM TOCTIM MO3HAKOMMTLCS
C UCTOpMEN MPEANPUITUS, KOTOPOE HACYUTHIBAET yxe Goaee 135 AeT. B 3aAax
MY3€5 BbICTABAEHbBI SKCMOHATH, AQTUpPYyemMble 1910 roAOM, QBTOPCKME KOMMO3MLLMM
COBPEMEHHBIX XYAOXHMKOB. 3AECb Bbl HE TOABKO MO3HOKOMWTECH C MMEHAMM
3HOMEHMUTBIX MACTEPOB M WX LLUEAEBPOMM, O TAKXKE y3HAETE, KAKMM CMOCOBOM U U3
KOKOrO MATEPUAAT M3rOTABAMBAETCS CTEKAO. BEAb MMEHHO COM MPOLLECC MOSBAEHMS
U3AEAMS U3 CTEKAQ MPOM3BOAUT CMABHOE BMEYATAEHME HO MHOTUX FOCTEM.

YHIM 500052124

Since 1813, the glassworks company “Neman” JSC has been
producing a large amount of goods, for allkinds of demands,
of different forms and decoration technigues, highly esihetic.

Foreign visitors used to consider “Neman" as theleading Bela-
rusian brand in glassworks and cut-glass manufacture. Tourists
are attracted fo Berezovka by the possibility to seerthe unique
production unit, o buy the very pieces of art'and to see real
masters blow glass. The local museum of glass .exhibits items of
exquisite beauty.

The museum of glassworks “Neman” offers to its guests.fo.learn
the 135-years history of the site. There are several objects dated
back fo 1910 and modern artists” works. You are challenged not
only fo recognize the names of famous arfists and fo enjoy-their
works, but also to have an idea of the glass manufacture. The
appearance of glass always makes an impression on those who
witness if.

MPMEHHBIE MAra3MHbI MPMBAEKAIOT HUYYTb HE MEHBLLIE, YEM DKCKYPCHS MO MY3EI0. M HEYAMBUTEABHO, M3 HUX MOXHO YBE3TM AOMOM W MPOCTO
MMABI CYBEHMP, M HACTOALLIME MPOU3BEAEHMSA UCKYCCTBA. [OA 3MMAOM OTEYECTBEHHOTO CDACTMOHA MPOM3BOACTBA M3AEAMI M3 CTEKAQ M XPYCTAAS

Ha TeppuTopun Pb pabotaioT 16 GoMPMEHHBIX MArA3MHOB:

The original brand shops “Neman” are not less attractive than the museum. You can find there a pleasant souvenir or a frue art work.
The national leader of the glassworks invites to one of the 16 brand-name shops “Neman”:

MuHcK, NA. HesasncrmocTtu, 3-2, nas. Ne 10; Tea. +375 17 289-13-97;
MuHck, np. HesasucumocT, 55; Tea. +375 17 399-08-54;

MuHcK, yA. B. Xopyxel, 25; Tea. +375 17 394-98-17;

Coauropck, yA. K. 3aCAOHOBQ, 2; TeA. +375 174 23-26-92;
MoaoaeyHo, YA. B. ToctuHel, 1436, nas. 12; Tea. +375 176 55-66-92;
XoawuHo, yA. 50 aeT OkT0ps, 16; TeA. +375 177 54-92-73;

IpoAHO, yA. Kap6biesa, 32; TeA. +375 152 62-37-78;

IpoaHo, yA. Hamayca, 1, TCLL «ABCy; Tea. +375 152 68-83-30;
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MAaga, yA. 3aMKoBa, 6; TeA. +375 154 65-89-03;

Bepesoska, yA. Kop3ioka, 6; Tea. +375 154 56-15-10;

Opuua, yA. A3EPXXMHCKOTO, 50; TeA. +375 216 50-23-13;
Fomenb, yA. ToyaoBas, 3; TeA. +375 23 256-59-02;

BpecT, yA. KapObiLesa, 42; TeA. +375 162 23-12-81;

MuHck, yA. Bpectckas, 44; Tea. +375 165 61-78-78;
BapaHosuuu, ya. Cosetckas, 60; Ten. +375 163 66-95-62;
Bo6pyick, yA. Coumaanctuieckas, 91; tea. +375 225 70-03-32.
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Przychodma Leczniczo: Konsultacyjna
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3acyKeHHbIM aBTOPUTETOM Y OpecTyaH 1
rocTeii ropofa Mosb3yetca neyebHO-KOHCyNbTa-
TUBHAA MOMMKNMHUKA. YupexpeHue umeet Co-
BpeMeHHoe MenuLMHCKoe 060pynoBaHue 1 npe-
JOCTABNAET LUNPOKIIA-CNEKTP AMArHOCTUYeCKIX
yayr: roxumuyeckue McciefioBaHus, BbiABme-
HUe OHKOMApKEPOB MOMOYHON Kene3bl, ANYHN-
KOB, CKPbITbIX MHQEKLMWIA, annepreHos, AuarHo-
CTUKa ropmoHos, Y3W. Tlpuem BeayT onbiTHble
BbICOKOKBANMOMLMPOBAHHbIE BPAuM: TUHEKONOT,
yponor, Kapauonor, SHZAOKPUHONOT, Jepmato-
nor, Heponor, xupypr, JIOP, okynuct, Tepanesr,
NHOEKLMOHNCT, MeauaTp, Maccaxuct. Bbicokuii
YPOBEHb TUHEKOJI0rMuYecKoii MoMOLLM: B CneLa-
NIV3UPOBAHHOM OTAENeHIH NPOBOAATCA 06Cneno-
BaHWA, TepaneBTYeCKoe NieueHue, onepaTuBHble
BMeLLaTeIbCTBa, XMPYPriA «OFHOrO AHA». B nio-
60e BpeMA MOKHO 00paTuTbCA B MONUKIMHIKY
no noBoAy BbiBeAEeHNA U3 3amos, KOAUPOBAHNA
W NIeUeHNA aNKOrONbHOI U HUKOTUHOBOW 3aBH-
CUMOCTH. bonbLune BO3MOXHOCTI MeAULIMHCKOE
yupexieHne npefoCTaBAAeT Anf >KenarwoLiux
yNyyLMTb CBOK BHELIHOCTb: LUMPOKII CMEKTP
KOCMETOOTAYeCKIX NPOLeAyp, OT YMCTKN fuLa
[0 KOppeKLMN MIMUYECKMX -MOPLUVH, a Takxe
YCIYriA MAACTUYECKO XUpYpram no MOATAXKKe
nuua, bnedaponnactuke, MamMMonIacTUKe, anno-
CaKum v apyrum Bugam. LlieHsl Ha ycayrm B ne-
YyeOHO-KOHCYIbTaTMBHON MOMNKANHIKE NPUATHO
YOVBAT — OHU 3aMETHO HitKe eBPOMecKuX.

EHE KNMHUYECKOW TABOPATOPUIA
r. bpec, nn. CBobogbl, 3

Przychodnia Leczniczo-Konsultacyjna Zastu-
zonym autorytetem wsrod mieszkaricow Brzescia
i gosci miasta cieszy sie “Przychodnia Leczniczo-
-Konsultacyjna” Przychodnia ma wspdtczesne
wyposazenie medyczne i przeprowadza przerdzne
zabiegi diagnostyczne: badania biochemiczne,
ujawnienie onkomarkerow gruczotu mlekowego,
jajnika, zakazen utajonych, alergendw, diagno-
styke hormondw, USG. Przyjmujq doswiadczeni i
wysoko wykwalifikowani lekarze: ginekolog, uro-
log, kardiolog, endokrynolog, dermatolog, neuro-
log, chirurg, otolaryngolog , okulista, internista,
lekarz ‘choréb zakaznych, pediatra, masazysta.
Wysoki poziom Swiadczenia ustug ginekologicz-
nych: w oddziale spegjalistycznym sq wykonywa-
ne badania, leczenie terapeutyczne, wkroczenia
chirurgiczne, chirurgia jednego dnia. W dowolnym
czasie mozna zwrcic sie do lekarzy przychodni
0 pomoc w opanowaniu opilstwa okresowego,
hipnoterapie i leczenie uzaleznienia od alkoholu
i nikotyny. Wielkie mozliwosci ten urzqd ochrony
Zdrowia daje tym, kto chce poprawic¢ swdj wyglqd:
przerdzne zabiegi kosmetologiczne, od oczyszcza-
nia twarzy do usuwania zmarszczek mimicznych,
a rowniez ustugi chirurgii plastycznej obejmujg-
ce podciggniecie skdry twarzy, blefaroplastyke,
mammoplastyke, liposukcje i inne rodzaje zabie-
gow. Ceny ustug w Przychodni Leczniczo-Konsul-
tacyjnej przyjemnie zaskoczq — sq one znacznie
nizsze niz europejskie.

OTAENEHWE NNACTUYECKOW XWUPYPTUI I MEAMLIMHCKON KOCMETONOTIAW Ha np.Matuepoga, 26

MONNKITUHUKA Ha nn.Cobogbl, 3

OTOENEHWUE MELULIMHCKX OCMOTPOB. yn. MywkuHckas, 33

HAPKOJOTMYECKOE OTAENEHME. nn. CBobogbl, 5

TWHEKO/MOTUYECKOE OTAENEHUE. yn. KuxeBatosa, 76
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bpectunHa — necHas «aepxaBa». 34ecb MHOTO NPEKPaCcHbIX MeCT, rae
MOXHO NOOXOTUTBLCA, OTNINYHO NPOBECTI BpeMA C ceMbeil N Apy3bAMU.

OxoTbl (B TOM unciie TpodeitHble) IPOBOAATCA Ha J10CA, ONEHA, KOCYNI0,
MyLUHbIX 3BEPEiA, NONEBYIO 1 BOAHO-00NOTHYIO ANUb. OXOTHUUBLM MyTEBKM
Ha HeHOpMMpyeMble BUAbI OXOTHUUBMX KMBOTHBIX MOXHO MpuobpecTy
ANCTaHLMOHHO. BO3MOXHO NpeocTaBneHe apeHaHOro Opysua.

[InA npoxwuBaHUA 1 0TAbIXa rocTell BO BCEX NECOOXOTHUYBMX X03il-
(TBAX OTKPbITbI «OMUKM OXOTHUK@» — BNIaroyCTPOEHHbIE KOTTEMXN, Tae
eCTb BCE HeobXxoAumoe Ana KoMGOPTHOro OTAbIXA: AYLIEBAsA, KyXHA C ra-
30B0i1 nAnTOiA 1 (BY-neubto, XonoguNbHUK 1 MOPO3MABHMK ANA XpaHEHNA
H00bluu. lTopagytoT rocteil Takxe 6unbAPAHDIA 3an, TMp, becnnatHbii WI-
FI 8 nome. Pagom — 6aHs, aBTOCTOAHKA, BONbepbl AiA cobak.

«[loma OXOTHWKA» W OCTAHOBOUHbIE MyHKTbI PACMONOXKeHbl B XKIUBO-
MUCHeLWLNX MeCTaX, PAZOM, KaK NpaBuno, HaxoaaTca 3apblbneHHble BOAO-
eMbl. 3ecb MOTYT NOCKAETD C YA0UKOIA 3aaaNble pbib0onoBbl. [peKpacHbiii
OTABIX KAET TAKXKe XKENALMX NPOCTO OTAOXHYTb, HACNAAUTLCA KPACMBOIi
nepBo3JaHHoI NPUPOZOIA, HACbITUTL OPraHN3M YMCTBIM NIECHBIM BO3AY-
XOM, MOCETUTb ATOAHbIE 1 TPU6HbIE MecTa. A Nto6UTeNAM UCTOPUN NHTEpEC-
HO bynieT noceTuTb JOCTOMPUMEYATENLHOCTH, YBUAETb BENMUYECTBEHHbIE
3aMKI, CTapMHHbIE XPaMbl U My3eu. A noc/ie HacbILLeHHOT0 AHA NPOBeCTy
Beuep B TEMIOM YIOTHOM OMUKe Y KaMUHa.

Brest land is a forest country. There is-a lot of magnificent place
where one can hunt or simply have a good time with the family or
friends,

Hunting (including trophy hunting) is practiced on elks, deers,
roe deers, furbearers, as well as on field, waterfowl and marsh birds.
Permission for hunt on common species of animals can be booked
online. Arms for rent can be provided.

“Hunter’s residences” function in every forestry unit to arrange
the stay and the rest for guests. They represent comfortable cottages
equipped with a shower, a kitchen with a gas-stove and a microwave
oven, a refrigerator and a freezer for the prey. Our guests.can enjoy
playing billiards, range shooting, having steam bath, using free wi-fi.
A car parking and a dog enclosure are to your service.

“Hunter’s residences” and stop-points are located in the most
picturesque places, usually near stock-ponds. Amateurs of fishing
can spend a good time with a fishing rod there.

Great rest is guaranteed also for those who used. to simply
admire the untouched nature, to enrich their lungs with the forest
air, try to collect mushrooms and berries. Our places of interest
include majestic castles, ancient churches and all kinds of museums.
After daily activities, an evening in the cosy warm cottage, near the
fireplace, is highly suggested.
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s F e 5 bonee noppo6HyI0 MHOPMALIUIO MOKHO HANTU
o ‘ Ha caiiTax necxo30B bpecrckoit o6nacTu.
T B Ten. +375 162-59-35-42, ¢pakc: +375-162-59-35-50,
7 " " e-mail: dialog@lesnoi.by

Detailed information is provided through the web-pages of the forestry farms
of the Brest region. Tel. +375 162-59-35-42, fax: +375-162-59-35-50,

e-mail: dialog@lesnoi.by



